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Alan G. Sentinella
May 21, 1975 - ¢ P

The following represents the writer's recollection
of testimony given this date before the Senate Select Committee
(SSC) pursuant to subpoena. The session commenced at 10 a.m.
former
5/21/75 in Room 607, Caroll Arms Hotel. . Present was Senator
Robert Morgan (North Carolina); Lester B. Seidel, Staff Member; ‘
Mr. Jack Smith, Staff Member; Mr. John Bailey, Assistant

Minority Counsel, and a male reporter. Senator Morgan placed

vttt a5 v e e b 17 # Aars s 8

the writer under oath. Approximately four or five minutes later

Senator Morgan excused himself with a general statement to

- 5 v Daeveaivnsé nrrneranse et s & 1

the effect he had other pressing matters. The entire proceedings
with only two exceptions ﬁere conducted by Lester B, Seidel. q
(6X\ . Seidel explained the writer was entitled to céunsel, j
gﬁ had the privilege of invoking provisions of the Fifth Amendment,
and would have the privilege of making an opening and closing :

statement. Seidel inquired whether the writer understood his

= The writer acknowledged receipt of the Committee’s i
O
les and regulations as furnished by Seidel at 9:31 a.m,

5/21/75. He also acknowledged he had been informed of the right

“to %?Qgﬁﬁ% Eut inasmuch as this Committee was not understood

‘ ﬁ§§§ﬁa§g§é%§ggxmﬂﬁnmm)x N
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to constitute a grand jury and in the absence of any charges
or allegations of a violation of law on his part, he did not
insist on the presence of counsel.

Seidel was advisedfas a former Special Agent the

writer had contacted the Bureau's Legal Counsel Division and

as of this date had been advised by Mr. Paul Daly thereof that
he had been cleared by the Attorney General (AG) to testify

to matters relating to investigation of Martin ILuther King, Jr.,

O Y

Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC), and Stanley
Levison. )

_ “Seidel was advised that during his interview of the
writer in Atlanta, Georgia, on 5/12/75 he had asked a question
as to how long after the assassination of King did the telephone
surveillance continue on the King residence. On 5/12/75 the

- writer responded it was his recollection this:coverage continued
until a short time subsequent to the assassination. Following
that interview, the writer recalled that either shortly before
or shortly after that case was assigned to the writer, the King
family had moved from»éne residence to another aﬁd that
continuation of the telephone surveillance from the former
residence to the latter one was not authorized. Secondly,

Seidel on 5/12/75 had asked when the King and SCLC cases were

NW 88614 Docld:3238%606 Page 3
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assigned to the writer, the writer recalled such assignment

was in the early part of 1965; that it was now the writer's

recollection this assignment was made in May, 1965.

wSet forth below are questions asked by Seidel (unless
otherwise indicated) and the writer's answers. These questions
and answers are not set forth chronologically., ;

N
Q. Why was continuance of the telephone surveillance

not continued to the Kings' new residence?
“A. Continuance was not authorized by the AG.
“Q. What telephone surveillance was there conducted by §
Atlanta of Stanley Levison? :
+*A, There was no such coverage per se only such as afforded

by contacts made of King or members of the SCLC staff by

Levison.

\

\ .

‘Q. Was there telephone surveillance of Levison in New York?
“A. Any contacts of King by Levison while in New York would
have been covered.

"Q. Did the New York Office maintain telephone surveillance
of Levison? -

v A, I do not directly know.

Q. During the Atlanta interview you indicated you had read

New York reports concerning Levison. Is that correct?

i

_NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 4 2 o L i
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VA, Yes. . :
# Q. During Atlanta interview you indicated you presumed ;

these reports set forth information concerning Levison from ;

a telephone surveillance. ‘Is that correct?
A, Yes.
Q. What was the basis for your presumption?
‘A. The appropriate administrative portion of such report

\

would have so indicated.

[}

\ [ . - L) - -
Q. What evidence of CP connections did your investigation

develop concerning Levison?

e e e o vt 8 s e b e 2 90 s WA < Lo o o, g2 S5m0 AN b St e

YA, HNone.

JQ. What information did you have establishing CP connection

re Levison?

Ly
A. Such information as was set forth in what was then referred

‘to as a characterization of Levison. Such characterization was

a part of each report submitted to the Bureau.

il. What was the nature of this characterization?

*A. I do not remember the precise language. It is my recollectim
the statement was brigf and set forth information establishing
past and/or present CP affiliation by Levison.

;b. Where did you obtain this characterization?

*
A, A characterization of an individual or organization at

that time was prepared by the field office concerned, submitted

<= NW._88614_Docld:32989606 Page5 ——




o
»
‘ .

to Bureau Headquarters for its approval, and such was made
available to offices having a need-to-know this information.

v
Q. What was the source of this information regarding Levison.

‘ﬁzﬁﬂ 'A. I do not recall that I was ever, apprised thereof. A

characterization would not indicate the source of the informatio%)

gﬂ\ unless public source information was utilized, otherwise the

ﬂ&ﬁ reliability or lack thereof of the source or sources would be
indicated but not their identity.

“Q. What prompted you today to amend your answer on May the 12th
#75 as to how long telephone surveillance continued on the King
residence? Did you seek the advice or an answer from someone?

Owsy

%A./]fb the extent that subsequent to May the 12th I conferred

with a former Agent, Charles Hardings giior te—that—t%me&wh&eh~nﬂzf

lo 2t deon

had concerned me, that my initial answegqfor some reasSon did not
impress me as being completely correct., I mentioned this to

Harding and he informed me that my answer was incorrect and

mentioned the change in the King residence and the fact coverage
had not been thereafter authorized. When he informed me of

this I immediately récalled the change in residence which

previously had escaped my memory.

A
Q. Why would Harding know this information?

4rAtn

|
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NA: For a period of time he Wés in a supervisory capacity.
tQ.1 Was he in a supervisory capacity when the change in
residence was made?
"A., He was in a relief supervisory capacity at that time.
Q. Why did you rely on Harding's recollection? Is his recollection
bette;\than yours?
“A. I am not suggesting his recollection is better or worse
than mine. What he said to me merely served to jog my memory
upon which I based my earlier statement today.

\f
Q. You recall when I interviewed you in Atlanta most of

my questions were& taken fiom prepared n‘tes?

"A. Yes.

*Q. You recall that I told you that I would make notes during

the interview in order that I might later refresh my recollection
'as to your testimony.

YA. Yes, and Mr. Seidel, you recall that I did not take any
notes (to which he answered in the affirmative).

Q. Did you make any recording of that interview at the time?

tA. I did not. g

“Q. Did you make any subsequent written recording of the

interview?

Fr—y
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“A. Yes, I did so for my personal information. {

'Q. Is such writing available to this Committee? ‘

“A. I consider it a personal item for my personal use.
I realize that you have the perogative of subpoenaipg it.
In the absence thereof, I prefer not to make it available.
Q. How long after King's assassination did the'telephone

surveillance of SCLC continue?

“A, I cannot be certain It continued for a period of time

which may have been one, two, possibly three months. I simply
do not remember,

'Q. Who handled SCLC and Levison case after you ieft the Buceau?
“A. Richard Hamiltoﬁ)k ]

W

Q. When did he assume these cases?

"A. I cannot recall precisely. I am not even sure whether they
'had been administratively reassigned to him prior to my departure.
éQ. Who else besides Stanley Levison was in contact with King

who you understood to ha&e some type of CP connections?

YA, There was Hunter Pitts 0'Dell, Bayard Rustin, and Harry

Wachtel.

[}

'Q. Hunter Pitts 0'Dell, the same as Jack 0'Dell?

\
‘A. Yes, he wvas.

o,

Q. What evidence of CP connections or domination by Moscow of

0'Dell, Rustin, Wachtel, did your investigation develop?

. -NW. 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 8
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A, It did not develop any such information.

N

'Q. How did you know of whatewef their CP affiliation may
have been? 3
"A. In the same manner as in regard to Levison.
"Q. What investigation did Atlanta conduct of 0'Dell, Rustin,
and Wachtel?
“Aw There was no active ongoing investigation conducted of
these individuals other than during such periods when they were
in con£act with King or members of SCLCY¥
“Q. Was Coretta King ever the target of an electtonic surveillance?
A, Net to my knewled coverage as might have occurred,
from the telephone surveillance when it applied to the King
residence or on such occasions when she might have been present
in SCLC headquarters.
'“é. Do you know when the telephone surveillance of King and
SCLC were initiated?
©

A, I did not have the cases at that time,

QQ. Did you not learn of such information while you had these

cases? :
\\

A. Yes,

. ﬂ

Q. How?

N

A, From information in the appropriate file.
LN

Q. What communication transpired between the Bureau and

Atlanta relative to the initiation of these telephone surveillances,

NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 9 ' 8
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airtels, letters, memoranda?

i)
A. I am certain there were airtels, letters, possibly

teletypes in the file..

RN . . .
Q. What was the/jlst of such communications?

" “A. Advisement that such installation had been authorized,
instructions to initiate the coverage.

v\
Q. Who installed the surveillances, Al Miller; was he not a

technician, a wireman?

“YA. Your answer to that question is not entirely correct.
Alden Miller was an Atlanta Agent who had certain technical
ability. It is my recollection the surveillarce was instailed
by an Agent who was not from the Atlanta Office. I do not
remember his name,

TQ. Did you monitor any of these surveillances?

‘WA. No.

‘Q. Did you monitor any such surveillance during this period
of time?

QA. Yes. 'I recall on two occasions filling in for another
employee in connection with telephone surveillance of the
headquarters of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee.
I did not monitor the King or SCLC telephone surveillance.

“

Q. What was the nature of the investigation of SNCC?

 NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 10
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YA. To determine communist influence of that organization.

Q. What is your éecollection of the Bureau's efforts to
influence any political campaign.

-"A. I have no such recollection.

“Q. What about efforts to disrupt the political c;mpaign of
Senator Andrew Young? |

“A. T do not know of any such efforts, TIt's my recollection

that Andrew Young did not become actively involved in politics

. } s . s . EM L,

Vdurlng the period of time with which we are concerned. é—<§fE’7} 9;;;
Q. Did a former Bureau official William Sullivan visit Atlanta
during tﬁis period?

"A. There were two Sullivans in an official capacity with the

Bureau.

{Q« William Sullivan; who was formerly connected with intelligence
matters at the Bureau. Did you ever meet him?

"A. Yes. I met him on several occasions during the 1950s.
I do not recall ény contact with him during the period with

which we are presently concerned.

U‘Q. After you received the King, SCLC, and Levison cases,

what did Mr., Bob Nichols do?

uA, Shortly thereafter he was transferred as a Resident Agent

to Valdosta, Georgia.

Q. Court Seal [JFK Law 10(a)l]

NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 11 - ' 10
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\AQ.
“A.

\Q.

“A,

Court Seal [JFK Law 10(a)l]

Qo

11
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-Q. Can you give an éxaﬁple of such reference?

\A, There is only one particular conversation that comes to
mind at the moment and I have no recollection with whom the
conversation was held} during which reference was made to a
wonderful sermon they had preached togethef on somebody's
kitchen floor.

'Q. Kitchen floor?

"A.  Yes.

¥Q. What surreptitious entry was made in respect to the King
residence or SCLC headquarters?

“*A. During the period I was concerned with these cases there

was none..

" . . . .
Q. Supposing an Agent wanted some item from either location

to use against King or SCLC. Would he not have made a surreptitious

entry to obtain it?

“A. No such entry was made at any time to my knowledge. I say

this very firmly because the Bureau policy before the late
1950s concerning such a technique had changed.

vQ. (By.Jack Smith) What do you mean by saying this policy

—
.

bad changed?

VA, During my period with the Burea%)from the beginning)such

activity had to be approved by the Bureau,%ith reference to

the period of tim%dthe policy‘had-changed¢;o the extent that

obtaining authority was virtually impossible.
wf"
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Q. Prior to 1965 in what way.were you involved in any

surreptitious entry?

~ A, Mr, Seidel, as I stated earlier T have been informed that
|

I was released by the AG to testify before this Committee

smeharat

concerning King, SCLC, Stanley Levison, and matters related

thereto.

Q. Did you develop any information establishing CP connection
on the part of King?

&Ad Not beyond his affiliation with Levison and the other -
individuals previously mentioned.

Y Q. What was the objective of the investigation of King and

SCLC?

AN

'A. To determine possible communist influence of King and SCLC.
LQ. If, as you state, you did not develop information that King

.was a communist, was not this investigation in vain?

cooim eaal

“A, Not in my opinion. It is correct it did not establish that
King was a CP member. It did establish that he was in contact

with individuals then having past or present CP affiliation which
was the objective of the investigation. &-2¢& /7EM ZF 7/“4ﬁ§z;;;,
“Q. Do you remember during 1963 King alleged fhat Bureau Agents
were nd responsive to civil rights cemplieatiens in the vicinity

of Albany, Georgia, and other South Georgia locations?

13
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A, Yes, I recall news media information concerning such
allegations.
Q. In response to these allegations by King, do you remember

! .
that Mr. Hoover became very concerned with King's allegations?

A, Yes, I definitely remembe;Anews media indicating that

Mr. Hoover was extremely upset. .

' Q. You have stated you were assigned to King and SCLC case in
May, 1965, is that correct?

‘A, Yes.

©Q. You previously stated these cases were initiated 12 months
or perhaps a little longer prior to your receiving them, Is

that correct?

CA, Yes.

*Q. Was there nét then a connection between Director Hoover's
.concern with King's statements in 1963 regarding lack of
attention to civil rights matters in South Georgia b& the Bureau
and the initiation of the investigation of King and SCLC?

b

?%Au Ezﬁif I . did not discuss that matter with Mr. Hoover or A%%442(

A
éiim any Bureau official.,

} .

ﬁ;zij Q. Do you deny there was any such connection?

f,g’ A. I cannot deny that there might have been such a connection.
This was a situation in which I recall the news media on more

than one occasion suggested such to be the case.

14
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Q. From 1965 until 1971 was there any electronic surveillance ‘
of any other individual or organization in addition to King,
SCLC, and SNCC? . ' |

“A., To the best of my ;ecollection there were none except as

may have pertained to some strictly criminal investigations with
which T had no connection.
" :

'Q"jajﬂ What about prior to 19657 | :
TA. Theré was one concerning an individual or individuals having

/ﬁLAN/~Kéﬁg connections believed éo have been involved in an earlier

church bombing, T believe in Birminghamyinvolving the death of
several children.

Q. During our interview in Atlanta you stated you did not have

any contact with members of the newé media or clergy regarding

King or SCLC. 1Is that correct?

‘(A. Yes, I did not have any such contact.

. 4Q. What discussion was had with Members of the Atlanta ?olice
Department concerning King, SCLC, and Levison, and what was the
extent of their electronic coverage regarding these matters?

“A. Duringithe period of time I was concerned with King, SCLC,
Levison, I had no discussion with any member of the Atlanta
Police Department concerning these matters. Bureau instructions

LAl d
regarding these matters »x that any discussion was on a strictly
need-to-know basis and I have absolutely no recollection that

members of the Atlanta Police Department fitted into this category.

15 1
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I do not have any knowledge as to what electronic surveillance
may ever have been conducted by the Atlanta Police Department.

" Q. While in Atlanta you were assigned to what was referred

' to as the Security and Racial Squad, is that correct?

vA. That is correct.

+Q. Essentially this squad was concerned with security matters,
racial matters, is that correct?

YA, Yes and it was also concepned‘with civil rights violatdons
and election law violations.

*Q. Im régard to civil rights and election law matters, did
you ever develop any information pertinent to the CP?

YA, No.

Q. What Agents do you remember were assigned torthat squad?
Charles Harding, Arthur Murtagh?

A, Yes. Thq;e two, Alden Miller, Richard Hamilton,
Richard Davis, Donald Burgess,‘Randall McGough, Tiﬁothy Dorsch,
Charles Haynes.

UQ. Who monitored the King and SCLC surveillance?

“A. A number of different gentlemen, some of whom were periodically
transferred.

Q. Who were some of those?

“A. Donald Burgess, Richard Davis, Brian O'Shea, now deceased.

16
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Q. Who served in a supervisory capacity before Charles
Harding?
"Am Henry Rouse.

Q. Where is he now?

«A. I understand he retired, I do not know where he is located.
Q. What was your involvement with the Bureau's program referred
to*as COINTELPRO?

“A. Mr. Seidel, as I endeavored to explain on May 12, your

.use of that particular terminology did not register with me

at all. |

“Q. Recently testimony was given be one or marg Bumeay officials
indicating this program began during the late 1950s and
continued to a fairly recent date. Did not your reports
regarding King, SCLC, or Levison include in their caption

" COINTELPRO?

QA. It is not my recollection-that fhey did.

‘'Q. What about a Klan organization?

‘A. I did at various times handle investigations concerning

‘ individual Klan members. I“did not handle the Klan as an
orgénizational matter., It is my trecollection that in reporting
on the activities of an individual Klan member the character

of the case would have been indicated as Ku Klux Klan - Racial

Matter.

17
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I feel compelled to apologize if I appear particularly
dense as to the utilization of this phrase COINTELPRO. If it
was.- a pfogram operating over a period of years the only explanation
I can offer at this moment is that conce;égly some field offices
other than Atlanta WeréAin;oiggd therein. If this was the

case, Atlanta may well have been included therein subsequent

to my departure.

¥ Q. (John Bailey) When the telephone surveillance was discontinued
on the King residence and on SCLC who took care of that.

“A. I'do not know.

Tt should be noted the Committee took a five minute

k% . ‘.
2§;ﬁiﬂ break approximately 12:05 to 12:10 p.m.€7Q£b'%”%Q;%:ﬁzbaﬁziZ::;ZL“ayi
ﬁi{f Following a few very general concluding comments
;ﬁﬁizf . by Seidel, the writer was given the opportunity to make a’ :
174 rstatement. At this point Seidel was advised it was the writer's ;

understanding that the procedures of this Comﬁittee provided for

a witness to subsequently have opportunity ﬁo review the transcript
thereof, and that thq,ﬁriter would like to avail himself of

this opportunity. Inquiry was-made as to Whetﬁgr this could be

accomplished via registered or certified mailto preclude unnecessary

P
WA
«

expense to the Government. .

\\ Seidel responded at some length referring to (Section

6b?) of the Committee's rules and regulations which permitted

18

|
Luw 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 19




_ MW B8614 Docld:32989606 Page 20

-

;
x

R} b
! ,
}

!

|

4 :

.

such review in the Committee's office. Any expense thereof WNUVP

i

to be borne by the witness. Heexplained it was not his (ygufﬂ

perogatlve to amend the Committee's rules and regulations. 3
5
14
The writer apologlzed for asking the question and’ﬂ Ip/w
29&L~subm1tted that had he been furnished a copy of the Commlttee s

rules and regulations for a period of tlmgdlonger than 29

minutes before this Committee convened, it would not have been

necessary to have asked the question.

\' The aforementioned session terminated shortly past

"1 p.m.

F,QJM /9 /&
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dated Yay 22, 1975, zeporting a statement voluntorily furmishod
to the FBI by . Alan G. Sontinelia, o retirved SA of the IBI.
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Staff lombor on My 12, 1975, :

Pursunnt to a cubpoena, Fr. Sontinella testificed
bafore an Ezccutive Session of the S8C on MHay 21, 1975, after
vhich he voluntarily furnished the FBI a statenmi concerning
his testimsny. Sct out belowr ic the verbatim toxt of that

gtaterznt, '
(b
CLASS. 7. By SPA %Nﬂt\lbl 3' YiAlan G, Sentinclla” .
REASON—M
DATE OF REVIEW [T . !’«*xhy 21’ 1975

¥The follouving represonts the vrilter's racollection
of testimsmy piven this date bofore the Somate Scleet Cormitteo
(SSC) purscuant to subpocma. The session comzonced at 10 a.n.
5/21/75 in Roon 607, fornoer Carvell Armc Hotel. Prosont wos

Sonator Rebort irean (Torth Covolina); Lester B. Seidel,
r e Staff Iopbor; Ix, Jock Smith, Staff Hember; le. Johm Bailey,
Dep. a0 Inv. _L48S18Tant liinorily Counscl, and a male roporter. Scmator
feh o Havpan placed i writer wder cath. fppromimately four or
come. sy, £y miinuies laotdy Senator ifrpan excused hinself with o renora
o e staterment to the offcct he had othor pressing matters. The entircc
Ger- v —yprocecdings vith only tro exceptions vere condugted by Iaster B,
Inspe.cfion Sﬂ id@l 1 ‘
ey —1 ~ 67-432832 (Personnel File Former SA Alan G. Sentinella)
maEel -]~ 100-106670 (Martin Luther King, Jr.)
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Seidel explaincd the rmeiter vas ontitled to caunsal,
hag the privilese of involkiny provisions of the Fifth Srondront,
anu vronld bave the privilege of makins an opondny and closing
stptemont, Soldel inguired vhether the vwiter undersiood his
rirhts and the Committee's rules and resulations, a copy of
Thich he had mnde available,

YThe vriter aclnouledsed vogaipt of the fommitice's
rules snd eegulations as furnished by Scidel ot €:31 aut,
5/21/75. Fe also acknavledsed he had been informed of the picht
to coumsel but inaswich as this Gommititee vas not understoond
to consititute s promd Jury and In the absanco of any charyen
or allorations of a violation of lair on his part, he &id oot
insist on the presence of coumscl.

“geidel vas advised that os o former Spocial Aent
the veiter had contacted the Bureau's ifezal Counsel Division
and as of this datc had boon advised by ¥, Paul Daly thoreof
that he hod boen clezved by the Attorney Gencral (48) to itestify
to matters relatins to investiration of artin ther Ring, Jr.,
Southern Christian Leadership Conforcnce (S0I0), and Stanley
levyison.

‘Soldel was advised that Corine his intorviev of i
vriter in dtlanta, Georgia, on 5/12/75 he had agked o quastion
as to hor long after the assassinabion of Hing did ths telephone
survelllanes continue on tho King residence. On 5/12/75 the
-wwiter responded 1t was his recollection this coverage contimied
until a short time subsequent to the assassination, Follouin:
that intervier, the yriter recalled ihat either shortly bofora
or shortly after thal case vas assimmed fo the witer, the Hinw
fanily bhad moved from onc rvosidence to another awnd that
eontinuation of the telephone survelllance from the former
residence to tho lattew one vas not authorized, Czcondly,
Seidel on 5/12/75 hed astod vhen the iny and SCIC gases wowre
asslmod o the vriter, the vriter cecalled such assirmment
vas in the early part of 19653 that it vas now the weiter's
vecolleetion this assiznment vas made in Uay, 19564,

“ D -
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"A. Thera wen no such coverase ptr st only such as o
by contacts mde of Ring or pombeors of the LCLY staff y
Invison,

ti

uSat forth bolor nre quostions ashod by Jeidel (unmloss

othorrise indicated) and the vriter's angers. These guastione
and anovers are not et forith chvonolesicall

3. Vhy was conbinmpance of thn telophonn surveillonec not
eomtinued ©o the Xings! nor residenco?

YA, Continuance vas nobt outhorized by the [G.

"3, Vhout telephone survelllonee was theve condpoted by Atlnntn
of

Stanley lavioon?

g, Vas there talephome survoillones of feovicon in Tow York?

YA,  Any contacts of Kins by Lovigon vhile in Tov York would
bave hean covered.

“Q Did the ijew York Office raintnin telophone svrveillonce
of lavison?

"a, 1 do mot diroetly hknov,

"3, Puping the Atlonto intervier yvou Indieabed you hoo vend
7 York raperis cencorning loviscon, Is that correet?

A, Yos.

3. During Htlgnta intervier you Indicated you precuvmod thess
renoris cot forth infeormation conterning Lovison fwen a teleophons
supvoillanca, Ig that corroct?

Yin, Yoo,

"3, TThat vas the basis for your presunption?

g,.-
»> .
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%  The appronviate cémindstrative portion of suoh voapart

vonld have o Indicated,

g, Ihat evidanea of CF commccotions 43d your investisation
cevelop conecerninzg Lovicon?

“he  Tmao.

2. That information <id you have establishing CP conncation
- ey
ro Iovison?

h,  Such informavion ag ras sot forth in vhat vas then roforped
to as a charactorization of Isvison., Such chavaoterization vag
a rart of each report submitted to the Duvenu,

3. That vas the naturce of this chavactorizotlon? T

YA, I do not vemomber the preciss lansuase. IR is my recollectien
the statepent vas bedell and sot forth informutien cstablishisi—-
rast pod/or prosent GP affiliation by Levison. .

%

3. Vhere did you obtain this chavacterinzation?

YA, A chareetorizziion of an individeal o organization at
that tire vas prepared by the Tield office concorned, subnitted
to Bureaw Headgquarviers for its approval, and such 1as mxde
evallable to ofiices havins o need-to-knor this inforoation.

"3. That vag thr scurce of this infouration ze-ardin: Lavisen?

YA, I do not recall that T was ever apprised thereof. A
chozaeterization veuld not indicate the soures of tho inforration,
mwlass public scurce information vas utilized, othewrise the
reliability or lack thercof of the scuvece or sources vould be
Indicated but not thoeie Ldentity.

"J. that prompted you foday to omend your swsver on lay the 12ch

'75 as to hov lonz telophome survelllance contlmied on the Ring
residenca? Did you seel tho advice or an ansyver from gomeona?

-.Z;.a.

s,
-
——
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YA, Only to the extent that subsequent te May the 12th I
conferced with a forvwer Jrent, Charles Harding, Frior thoraty
it had concerned wo, that my indtdnl answer to that quogtion
for sore ronson did rnot irproass oo as being compleotcoly enpeoccet,
T rontioned this te Harding and he informed ma thoat my onstor
vas incorroct gnd mentioned the chanre in thoe Hing residence
onxl the fact esversse had mof bean thercafter cuthonizod, ' then
he informed me of this I immedintely reealled the chanto in
rapidenes vhich previcusly had esenped my romery.

Y. Yy vould Harding Lot this information?
i, Tor a periad of time he was in a saporvisory caparity,

Qe Tas he in a supervisory capeeity vhen the chanze in
regidense as made?

¥4, He was In a relief supervisory capaclty nt thot time,

), Thy J14 yvou roly on Harding's racelloctiom?  Is his rooollociinn
batter than yours?

YA, I am not suzzesting his reoollecetisn 1o betier o ovse
than nine, \hat he sals to me merely sorved to joo ny memory
upon whilch I based my carlior statomsnt teday.

"3, You rceall vhen I intesviernd yeu In Atlanta tsot of
oy questlons vere taken fron prepered notau?

"l&p YEES-

"3, You vecall that I told you that I veould mabke motas durinz
the Intervier in ordor that T mipght later rofrech my rocellcation
as to your tastimony?

YA, Yes, ond v, Seidel, you zecall that T dld not talie any
rotes (go which he ansrorved in the affirmative).

g, D4 you make any wacorela: of that intcrvisy st the time?

+ Y/ A .
-5 Y ALY T
j ",f ![i.. [}

Y. I 4id not.
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Q. Did you maks any subsequent weibten recording of ths
intoryien?

“A. Yes, I did so for my povsomal information,

B3, Is such uriting ovallable to this Committien

YA. I eomsider it o persomal itom dor my povsowl uwso.

¥ realize that you have the pevogative of submoemadng iL,
In the absance thereof, I prefer not to make it available,

"3 o long after Kinz's assassication <id the telephonn
supveillance of S5CIC continue?

Ui, I conmot be ecortain, If contimved for a paviod of tins
vhich may have boen ong, tvs, possibly thres wonths, I simply
do not roenorber.

¥, the handled SCIC and Levison ease nfier you loft the Buroau?
YA, Qichand Hamilior,

3, {then Jdig he assume thesa cases?

"A. I camnot recall precisely. I am not even sure vhether they
heo beew adninistrntively reassioned to him prior to ny dopartucc.

"2, Tho elso hesides Stanley Levison mas in contact with Kiny
ho you understeood to kave soma type of CF comections?

wa, Thore oas Hunter Pitts O'Dell, Bayard Rustiv, and Harey
Uachtel.,

Y3, Hunbor Pitts O'Rell, tho sors ps Jach 0'T0ll?
"he Yes, he was,

%3, Vhat evidomer of GF comnactions or daminmation by Mogcer of
O'ecll, Rustin, Wachtel, did your investination t‘é&'&l@g?}

-6 - COMPINENTIAL
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HA. It did pot Jovolop any such information.

93, Tort did you bmor of thot thoilr CF afiiliation moy have
baon?

W4, In the same farner s in reoard to levison.

"G, Vhat invostiration did Atlonta eonduct of 0'Eell, Qustin,
and achtel?

"4, There vas no aghive onzelny investimation corducted of
these individuals other than during such perieds viwen they woro
Ir gontact vith Tiny or mambors of SCIC,

). Uas Corvetia King evor tho tarset of an electronice suvveillaones?
. ot to ny koovlodre L‘»ayaml such covewane as pizht have socurrad
3:'0:::; the telephone suwemllaaec vhon it anplied to tho Ting

sidonec or on such eccasions whon sho nicht have been prosent
iu ECLC headguartors.

"}, Do you brovr vhen the telephore surveillance of Kins and
SCIC were Indtintod?

BA, T 8% not bave the cnses at that tire,

4"

Q. DG you not legrn of guch inforraticn vhile you hind theso
casen?

Y4, Yos,

3. Hout

VA, Fronm information in the appropriate fila.

"}, Yhat corzunication Lmnszaimé betcen thw Bureau end Atlontn
relative ©o the initiation of these telephome surveillances,
alvtels, letters, remeranda?

T cONpENTIAL
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"A. I om cortain there wore alrtels, lotters, possibly
telotypes in the file.

"g. Vhat vas the sist of such comumications?

YA,  Advisement thot such installation had boon aui:hari”ﬂd,
instructions ¢o inltiate ths coverage.

} ¥}, tha installed the suvrvelllageas, AL Hiller; vas he m‘i. 2}
| technician, o wiveran?

YA. Your gnsver te that question is not entirely correct,
Alden Miller tas an Atlanta Asent vho had certain fechniecal
ability, It is wy recollection the surveillance vas installed
by an Agent vhn ras not from the Atlanta Office. I do not
rvenerber his name.

", Dd you momitsr any of thesc surveillances?

i, e,

Ve B:{; you manitor any such surveillance during thisn period
of time

YA, Yes. I recall om tve odeasions Filling in for another
cmplayes in camectiﬁn with teleplione surveillance of the
headgquarters of the Student Tonvioleat Coordinating Cormmittes.
T d3d rot monitor the Kinp or SCIC telephone surveillance,

3. Vhat was ths nmaturce of the investigatlon of $0CT

YA, To determine commmist influence of that organization,

Q. Vhat is your reeocllection of the Bureau's efforis o
influence any political campainmi '

#A, I have no such vecolleetion.,

-8 -

RORFIDENTIAL
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"y, that about efforis to disrunt the political campaign of
Somater Andrev Touns?

"A. I do not Imeor of any sech efforts., It's ny wecollcciion
that [mddrer Young did not become petively involved in polditics
duriny tho porled of time vith vhich we ara corcorncd,

"Q, That absut Jullan Dond's eampairn?  fmy offort to influonca
that?

"A. ol A8 I recall Boud vas alveady s nenber of the Goorgin
lezislature by 1964 or 1965,

"0, hat clectronie murveillance mas consuctoed of Bona?

A, Yeme to my movledre boyond such ¢overage as may have
wasulted fron coverase of 8700 vith which Dond vas affillated,

1, In szme womner a question wags asked pe othor penbers of tho
Ceorgia legislature, Ny answer vas that my only coneern had
been wvith former Governor ILestor HMaddos and my handling of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964(1) caze hnwolving imddox amd his
operntion of the Pickrick restaurant.

%G. Did n former Bureau official THlliam Sullivan visit Atlaneo
curing this pericd? '

A, There wore o Sullivans In en offlclal capacity with the
B“ ;,éaﬁ'

Qe Uilldem Sullivan, vhowns formerly comnected vith intellipenca
ratters at thoe Eureau. Did you ever meet his?

"A. Yes. T oot him on soveral ocensiono during the 1950s.
I do not racall any contact mith hin durinn thae peried with
which o are proscnily consoerned.

"a, After you reesived the King, SCIC, and Iovison eages,
vint did Fr. Bob lehols do¥

hgu
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A, Shortly theoreafter he was treasforred as a Desident Azeni
ta Valdosts, Ceorgia. :

"3, Tos Kinpe plven a nielwmoro dn the Atlania 0881ien?
YA, Yes,

3, That vas it?

A, YZorralt

%3, How did that comp pbout?

N

A, T belicva that begon with i, [fchols
on doimn,

i just passed

"G, Thy was that nere selected?

4. I do not hmevw proelsely.

3. Don't you have any idea?

A, Yes.

3. Vhat was the basis for 117

YA, As 1 romembher, “Zorro' was either a telovision or mavie
charactar vhe carried a svord and therefore could ba refcrred
to us a svordsman.

Q. hat conncetion had this vith RKins?

"A. The Reverend Ring participated in a numbor of cxtro-marital
relations and thorefora it seemed fittiny that in the vemacular

tha roferonce svordsman applied to hin,

13, That outra~parital activities tere there?

A, There vere sovaral wormn involved.

- 10 - !?fn'\”"’ﬁt‘mhr s
; "\' AL
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¥}. How do you Lmmr this?

"5 It was Inddcated on setnolons by convercotions.

¥Q. Hor?

“A. Dy referonce to o pravieus aseawade with an Incividual op
to ome penaing,

Q. Can you mive gn example of such cedoverncal

YA, There is only ong partieculnr conversatinnm timt corzs to
mind at the maz:zent and I have no copolloctilont ith vheom the
conversation ras held; during vhich reforence vas e o g
wonderful @rmn they had prear:he.l together on somebpdy’s
kitchen f£laox.

43, RKitchen floox?
i, Yes.

3. Uhat surveptibions entry vas made in vespect o thoe Hing
residenca or SCIC headquarters?

4. During the period I tas conecerned vith these cases thove

Tas nond.

3, SBupsosing gn Agent wgated sope ltem Srom cithor lsenidon

to use arainst Wing ov SCLC. Thuld he mot have made o supraniiticoss

ontry to obtain 1t?

"A. "o such engry vas made at any time to my kwirledre. I say
this very firmly because tha Buresu polley before the late
1950s concerning such a toelmique hal changed.

3, (Ly Jack Spith) Uhat do you wmeam by saying this mlicy
d chanzed?

%, Duriny oy peried vith the Buceeu, from tha he, i‘:i.mi'nd s such
activity had to be appmwd by the Dueeauw., Hth refercnce to

the period of tire vhen the poliey chanoed, 3t chonged to the
czztent that obtaining authority therefors vas vir‘tt,ally immassible,

il { COR(LL AL
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Q. Prior to 1965 ia vhat oy vere you invelvel in any
surveptiticos ontey?

YA, Hr., Seidel, as I stpted ecorlisr I haye beon informed ihat
I ras geleased by the 40 to testify bLefore this Gommitica
concerning Kiny, SCIC, Stnnley Levison, and mttors relnted
therato,

. Did you Jdevelop eny informpiion establishing OF copnockion
on the part of King?

Y4. ot boyond hig affiliation with levison and the othor
intividuals previously mentioncd.

¥3. Uhst was the aobjoctive of the investisation of King ami
5CLCT

YA, To Ceterming possible cormumist influence of King amd BCLC,

Q. Tf, ws you state, you did not develop information that Kirg
ag a cormunist, as mat this investication In vaia?

A, ot In my opindon. It 15 correct it did rot coteblish that
Kinx 5128 a €F werber. It did establish that ha tas in eontact
ith infivicduals then having past or present CP affdiliation vhich
vas the objoctive of the invoestigation.

Y cannot be certain » I way bove briefly indicated
here that it did notgppoar King vas necessorily aware of tho
past o prosent CPF connections of these pavsons.

Q. DP» you remerbor durinz 1963 King allesed that Buresu Anonts
srere nob responsive to civil rights complaintys in the viclnity
of Albany, Gsorpin, and other South Ceorgin locations?

YA, Yes, T recoll naws media infornmation conceining such
allopations.

A P
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™3, In rosponosg to thoss qllosatdons by Hinz, <o you rororhor
that 1%, Hoover baeonn vary concarnan 1rith Dints alleratioas?

”Ix.. Yog, I dofindtely yowerbor the nows madia indieating that
lr. Hoowor wvas ontremely wpseb.

3. You have stated you vers assisned Lo Ring and 8CIC cage in
Yay, 1965, is thot corveet?

;}é. E 1 YGS .

3. You provicusly stoted these ecases weoce Initigted 12 months
or perhaps o Little lon~ey prior o your vecelving them. Is
that correct?

YA, Tes.

3., Tas thove not thon a eonnection botreen Dizector Hoover's
coneorn vith Xins's staterents in 1963 veravding lack of
attentien to oivil richts rattors In Sputh Ceorpda by the Dureau
oo the indtiation of 7 tha investi-ation of Hing “and SOLCR

A, X 4id ;fmt disenss that reitter vith . Uoover or vith
any Dupgau oflicial,

3. Do you veny there vag any such conmection?

“ﬁ& I carmot deny that there mizht have been such a cowmaction.
Thiz s g giteation i vhich T recall the nevs pedin on tove
t‘!mn one oecasion surrasted such to ke the case,

Q Trom 1965 uniil 1971 vas thers any clectronic surveillance
< oy other indivicval or orpanization In addition ko Rino,
5*”*& , and 57C07

4, To thoe koot of my zocolleciion there vers nong eXcept s
ray have partained to some strictly eriminal investicaiions with
vhich I hed »n comcetion.

~ 13 & . j
" feanFiDENTIAL
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G, That about prior to 104657

A,  Thoze was one concorning on individonl or iadividuals havin:
Klan ecornections belioved o hove boon imvolved inm an corlicr
church bombine, I believe in Bivninchon, davolviny tho ceath of
saveral children,

i, Duping cur intervier in Atlanta you stated you Jdid not have

any contaet vith perborg of the naus medin or clowry rogording
Rinx or SCIG, I that corrset?

A, Yes. T 4i¢ mot have any such contoot.

0, Uint Jdiscussion vas hod vwith membors of the Atlants Police
Peparteont concerning Ding, SCIC, and lovison, and vhat vas the
crtent of thelr electronic coverane regarding these matitors?

YA, Turinz the perdod of time I tas concerned with Kine, SCIC,
Lewison, I had no adscussion with any meber of thoe fitlanta

Yolien Iepartrent concerning these matters, Durean instructions
ropnrdiny thooe matters vore that any discussion vas on a strictly
nead~to-Inor basis ond I have abssltately no recolicction that
wembors of the Atlanta Police Department fitted into this catenory.
I do not have any Tmovledze as o vhat clectronic surveillanco

ray over have baen eonduectoed by the Atlanin Follee Depgrtment.

3. Phile in Atlunta you vere assisned to vhat vas roforead
to as the Sceurity and Rocial Squad, is that tpireet?

A, That 1o corroct,

4. Dssentially this sgual Uas concorned with securliy matiers,
racial maticrs, i3 that corroct?

"4, Yo ond it vos also conecerned vith civil:richts violatioms
and eleetion 1ot violations.

1. In rorsrd to eivil rights and eleetion 1o matters, did
vou over develop any inforrmation pertinent to the CFY

»11} -

» 7
Mh’ﬁz Saudvonebs
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A, o,

. Uhat Azents de you rarormbor vere nssiynol to that sqund?
Charles Harding, Avthur iBwiash?

"A. Yes. Those tro, Hlden Miller, Richard Hardlion, Richard
Davisy Dowgld Turgoss, doandall lfeCoush, Tioosthy Dorsch, Charlos
Iiayres..

", Ubo ponitored the Ring and SCI0 surveillanco?

"Ae N\ murbor of differonmt rmontlomon, coro of vhen wore perledicanlly
transiforeed,

WY, Voo wvere sSora of thesel

YA. Domald Eurposs, Richawsd lavis, Brion O'Shea, mr Jeccasod,
). Uho morved in o suporvisory capaecity before Charloes Hardino?
YA, Hemry Reouse,

3, Thera ig ho oor?

Ao T understand he reotizad, I do not hmor vhowne ha is lsecated,

Q. thav vas your Involvemont ~',¢.h the Zuresu's progran referred
to s COLUTILIROT

YA. M, Seidel, oz I coiopvored to wvopladn on Iy 12, your

Y use of that ;;fumimlm terminnlery did rot regioter with oo

at all.

"G, Recenily tostimony was ziven by onc or rore Pureau offieials
indicating this pregsran bopan curing thoe late 19505 and eontlinucd
to a foirly zecent date. Did mot your roports ropgarding King,

o

50160, or levison include in thoier eaption CHTUTDIRIN?
A. It is mot ny reeollection that they did.

Q. Vhat absut o lan organization?

-~
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4. I did at vavious times honole investipations concorning

lﬂéi&fiﬂm1 Klow movbors. T dig net handle tho Rlan oo an
rranizotional matter, It is my wecollectlon thot in ceporting

e"t_ gha ac‘tivitmg of pn inlivicueal don revbor tha charactor

nf the onse viould have beon indicoted es [ Jluz Rlan - Jnelal

Iattor,

#1 fecl compalled to apolesize if I appoar p:xrfi:icularly
dense as to the vtilization of thig phrase COIUINLRR0. L it
Tas p prozron operating over a perioed of yenis the only aiplomatie
I can offer ot this mpment is that concetvably some field offices
other than Atlanta vore Inditially Invelved therein., If this woes
the ecaso, Atlanta may -well have been included thavein subseguont
to my dJdeonariura,

Q7L

. (John Dailay} Chon the telephone surveillgnec vas discontinued

an the Ting veosidence ond on 8010 vho tnok gore of that,
YA, X do vt Lo,

"Polloing a fewr very gencral conceluding corments by
Seldel, the vriter was given the opportunity to w:z?.:c: a stateront,
At thig pryint Seidel <as pdvised it vas thoe veiter's wndergtanding
that the proccdures of this Commitioe provided for a itwmess tg
subsoguee m..iiy have opportunity o revier the transer ipt thorensd

and thot the weiter Tould like to ovail himself of this mpci:’tmity.

Inguicy vas wade as to vhether this could bo aecorplished win
reglotored or cortified il to preelude unmaoceseary anpense Lo
the Covernnont.

B8enidcl ;:wpomef; at soma lensth rofeoreins te (Section
6b?) of the Commitice'’s rules and repulations vhich pormiticd
such rovics in the Committca's office. iny aunenoa thoreof teo
ba borne by the viingss, He explainad it vas not his povosatilve
o arend tho Cormitica's rules eong requlantions.

HThe writor opolapiced for ashking the quosilon and
nogured v, Soidel be ves pot asking hin to make pay chancoes.
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SNOATE SEINCT COIMITINT OU LIITLLICEICE ACTIVITINS (8s5C

)
RE: XTECRVIET OF ROTIACD FBI SA BY SSC COI‘J/E\P?ENT!M

le submitted €hat had ho boon furnished o capxg@:fiﬁt&éﬂé’é%ttec‘s
rules and regulations for a poried of tice no longer than 29
mirmtas before this Conmilttoe cenvonad, 1nd such boon furniched
at on garlier date it vould nnt have been necessary ©o have astod
the gquaostion.

¥The afororontioned sossion terminated shorily past
1 P&mi

e should ho motod the Commltics teol o five minmute
brook approxiwately 12:03 to 12:10 p.n, aftor vhich questioning
contlnund ,?

On Junz 4, 1975, Sontipella advisad the FBI of the
folloring additional Inforvation concerning thisz matter.

Sontinella roeeived a telophone eall that day Trom
Seidel vho advised him thot the transcript of Sontinclin's
testinony ras neonr completion and thot Sentimella wrould receive
o lotior adviaing him it vas ready for Scentinclla's revioy,
but only in SBC space.

Sclcel sought from Santinella and ras fumished nanes
of sona FBI persemmel vho had ronitored technieal surveillanco
on Kinz during the portinent powisd, BSeidel sought information
goneerning vho supcrvisad the Ring investigation at ¥BI
Headquortaers, to vhich Sentinella replied that ha did not
Imowr any spoeifics. Seidel roferred hack to information from
Sontinella both Curing the origival Intervier and during
Sentinellals testimony and Seidel ashod vhy Sentinaella hod
diseussed the matber with former IBI Asent Harding., It vas
Sontinellx’s reply that ho sousht Harding's help iIn ordoer to
rectlfy vhat he thousht vas a wreny ansver given te Eoidel
¢uriny the initinl intewvico,

1 - The Attor G 1
0TE: 6%ig?£afﬂg%%?one copy to the AG, copy for forwarding to

James A. Wilderotter, Associate Counsel to the President. Infor-
mation herein taken from Sentintella's verbatim statement which

he voluntarily mailed to S. F. Phillips of the Senstudy 75 Project.
The additional information Sentinella furnished 6/4/75 was tele-
phoned by him to Phillips. On that occasion Sentinella alsoc advised
that Seidel had inquired of him that day as to vhether he had dis-
cussed with Phillips the King case after arriyimg in Washington,D.C.,
and prior to testifying. Sentinella stated tha . t

§¥§§uhad-no R
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SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

& »
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN¢ >Central Index :
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
¢
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.) 6/13/75
X | oocument | leriering | [ interview | [ restimony | [oTHER
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
X | ssc

HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

> [ 3

Documgnts Pertaining to the Huston Plan, Cointelpro and other

Practices and Programs
5. IN RESFONSE 70 (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter

U, ¢, §, TS or
Codeword)
85C letter 5/14/74, Appendix G, Part I, Item 7, 8.
llf;ll R

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

used underline for emphasis)

LIAISON
8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

With CIA concurrence, SSC was furnished with copies of
documents maintained by the Bureau relating to the disappearance
of Associate Professor Thomas Riha, University of Colorado, with
the resultant temporary discontinuance of formal liaison between
the FBI and the CIA.

VOTE ! @W,M Lsnamo G Cutal waw@%

ool i CommacHin prith %%75 ¢
E-AY-75 L= YL
, e
rﬁ“;\'? :’ r";._:,izt, h;:T::-j‘ F ffé‘ﬁ,%g /AM
TJM:1hb gy, blmiad L) U EL@‘V; g - '

B LL Doy
(4 gg’ﬁ%@m I8 17 Egzg C'OWA%‘
62-116395 " Lff¢ Loy ASsrrpra iy

ey
h ‘ PROPRIATE
3791 (6.75) MQ@‘\WF AS APPRO
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- : ) INSTRUQTIONS .

T

e Type-'or print clearly in ink.

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.

-

e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8., SUMMARY - entér brief mnarrative statement describing
substance of information and- showing relationship to Intelligencé Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional 1n£ormat10n should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Address;e,e: &”’;/[ S‘CLEC?' @le‘i}?’ JEZE

CJLTR [ LHM [JMemo []Report dated @//7 /75'
UiS. Ssnsmrs Skrasy LommizrEs. Ke: Docomsss
Caption of Document: F”7¢Tﬁ/«(f/ﬂé‘; s s SEUSTOR) ng

COINTELPRO, VD 2 THER. /‘%407/&.55

\gi ! AMD FROGLATS, .
Hosrpay Ran »Mzb oL AT 2}41//—7.0/%9’571;

Or1g1natmg Office;

Delivered by: /%M A Zd//f%) /4L Date: 4‘;2& 2& O/.

Received by: QZ&%@@Z@&_ ¢
tite: S, See . Oppes

2 %% = sz’ 7

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

INFORMATION CONTAINED

ALL

BEREIN IS PUCLASSIFIED M

DATE.ig_\JiEsQ.)D- S&ﬁ‘m&g«-
k- 1 b
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2 - :MI'. Jo Ao I\i’intz
(I‘Iro Jo Ba HOtiS)

l hnd MI‘. Tt!I. B.n VJannall
l hand Mro PIQ Oo Cregar

62-116395 June 13, 1975
1 - M¥Mr, R. L. Moore
DUITED STATES STIATE SELECT COIMITTEE (887)
TO STUDY GOVERIIMISITAL OPERATIONS
VITH RESPECT TO INTDLLIGIICE ACTIVITIES

&

: DOCULINTS PERTAINIUG TO THE HUSTON
PLAIT, COIITELPRO, AUD OTHER PRACTICES
AID PROGRANS

1 /
/@TOB? PLAN AUD DELATED DIVELOFMENTS

Reference is made to S8C letter dated lay 1k,
1975, with attached appendices, regquesting certain
documents and other infornation from the FBI.

fAppendix C, Partv I, Item number 7, requested
all nmeporanda and other materials relating to the 1969
uluappearancc of Associate Professor Thomas Riha,
University of Colorado, insofar as such mecmoranda and
raterials related to: (a) efforts of the FBI to ascertain
the identity of confidential sources of the Central
Iﬂtelllgcnce Agencys and (b) inspections and administrative
inguiries relating to the disclosure of information to
Dr. Joseph R. Smiley, then FPresident of the University of
Colorado. Item number 8, reguested all memoranda and
‘other materials relating to actions by the Director or
any other official of the FBI severing liaison (formal,
informal, or other) or terminating conbact (formal, 1nformal,
or other) between personnel of the IFBI and personnel of
- the Central Intelligence Agency. Pursuant Lo these requesis
pﬁﬁ there are enclosed copies of 13 FBI communications.

Assoc. Dir. In connection with your request for memorands
oep. 4D adn. e taining to inspections and administrative inquiries

ee- 20 v pelating to the disclosure of information to Dr. Joseph R. Q\}éf’

admin. —__Sileys a search of the files of the FBI at tlashingtion, D. C., 0

zm:yﬂ-and Denvery Colorado, does not indicate that any such

o —inspections or administrative inguiries took place. g

Gen. Inv. . R " 4 m\

Wdent. — — DTM smam = ,\«’w“

inspection :‘t‘g ¥ T .

el — ,/_:*«1(8)%?0 f",f;‘;’;f;” 5 oflaned 5. SEE NOTE PAGE TWO & THREE

Plan. & Evol. — " Committse o) Committoq, P15 to GBERET. 1: JTERTAT, ATTACHED :

i W without fe crpres & onien; gy 15215 Bt g ffd not fop ggsg

Legal Coun, %o be zs 201 l m"

Te?aphone Rm. . ﬁ;_ﬁ§ Ef the EBI closed to um tﬁ’ oceedzngs by

Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM[] TELETYPE UNIT[j ,- / O’l (_PLF ed p CWWO 1875 O - 569-920
~ NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 45 // ‘
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UHITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTIER
TO STUDY GOVERNMEOWTAL OPERATIONS VIITH
RESFECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

R&: DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE HUSTON
PLAM, COINTELPRO, AND OTHER FRACTICES
AND PROGRAMS

HUSTON PLAN AWD RELATED DEVELOFMENTS

With reference to the information furnished by
Dr. Joseph R. Smiley contained in the communication from the
pecial igent in Charge, EL Paso, to the Director of the FBI,
dated May 8, 1970, your specifie attention is directed to the
restrictions placed by Dr. Smiley on the information furnished
by him. On June %, 1975, Dr. Smiley was recontacted, at which
time he advised that under no circumstances would he btestify
in public to the information which he originally furnished to
the FBI on a confidential basisg. He further advised that
under no circumstances would he reveal the identity of his
contact in the Central Intelligence Agency referred to in the
Lay 8, 1970, communication. He agreed to the release of the
information in the May 8, 1970, communication to the S5C on
a strictly confidential basis, for its use only and not for
any further dissemination. Dr. Smiley stated he has no
information other then that in the May 8, 1970, communication.

Enclosures (13)
1l - The Attorney General

NOTE:

Concurrence to pass the 2/26/70 letter, with Secret

enclosures, from Richard Helms, then Director of CIA, to J. Edgar

Hoover, then Director of FBI, was obtained by Liaison Officer

Leon F. Schwartz from Walter Elder, CIA on 6/10/75. The response

to requests set forth in Appendix C, Part I, Item numbers 7 and
8 is being made in the same communication to avoid unnecessary
duplication since the severing of liaison with CIA grew out of
the RIHA matter.

NOTE CONTINUED PAGE THREE

- 2 -




UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE HUSTON
PLAN, COINTELPRO, AND OTHER PRACTICES
AND PROGRAMS

HUSTON PLAN AND RELATED DEVELOPMENTS

NOTE CONTINUED:

A. V. Gray memorandum to W. C. Sullivan, 5/6/70,
states Y'our files show CIA gave Riha a short briefing prior
to his entry into USSR in 1958." This information only
appears on the cover page of the report of SA Daniel J.
Griffin, dated, 8/31/60 at Boston. The information was
furnished by Riha during interview on 8/11/60 and has never
been given to us by CIA.
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Mr. J. A. Mintz
(¥r. J. B. Hotis)
Yr, V. R, Wannall

Mr. W. 0. Cregar
¥Mr. R. L. Moore

[
t

The Attorney Ga@eral

(=
i

t

' Director, FBI 1

e

) ~ ot - A
7 S\ ON INTEBLLIGEHCE-ACTIVITIES (8SC
VAN

UHITED STATES SEUATE SELECT CONITTIER
)

SR
ke
0 Ly

By lebter dated tiay 1k, 1975, with attached appendices,

~N the S8C requested certain information and documents from bthe *~
Y | FBI, . 3
RO | A
- /1 Enclosed for your approval and Forvarding to the }‘
§%1 Comzittee are the original of a memorandum and enclosures ﬁf
S, whilgh serve as a response to two of the S8 requests. R

hs

'iﬁg - A copy of the memorandum with enclosures is being
| furnished for your records.
S

i
vl
;h{(" N

L “o
130 A

Enclosures (28)
.. 62-116395

+

2
4

y 1 - The Deputy Attorney General

v Attention: XK. William O'Connor

) ot Special Counsel for

| Intelligence Coordination

[ A
A |

by
&
~5
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7;5
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Qb&&c} tr
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e
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— n TE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
f} £ ™ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLET!NG.
o] w ‘ . o
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ¥BI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

HOwW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)

1. 2.

6/9/75

DOCUMENT |‘ IBRIEFING I IINTERVIEWI K ITESTIMONY I FOTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
Provided to Attorney General with copy for
ss¢ forwarding to the White House.
HSC

. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum reporting testimony given by former FBI Special Agent
Alan G. Sentinella before an Executive Session of the SSC.

. CLASSIFICATION OF
INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

U

IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other-
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.)

HA

KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

used underline for emphasis)

Intelligerice activities, domestie

SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Testimony covered former FBI investigation of:

]-) ?ﬁaiftiili Iitftllggxf !tiﬁﬂig, -ji?o
2) Stanley David Levison
3) Southern Christian Leadership Conference

A
;'”c'/
5

('Y

EAT A VELLGW

| HEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED|  , .
3791 (5 ki _Lg_éam_BYSF ¥1m,[ﬂ)&
| NW 88614 _Docld:32989606 PSBeME - )|

SFP:1hb ORIGINAL VIA LIATSON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX IN
(4) CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75.
62-116395 4-A475 LRS
' ATT TNROBRTAATION CONTATNED

HERETE

LASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE '
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification Jf,Ehe abstract top and bottom.
® Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

88614 Docld:32983606 Pagg-ﬁﬁ

Substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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& o«--r"'wu. FOFMNO. 10 ¢ SRR T . ! ;
Phatie82 LONINN R > i N '
I GSA FPMR (&1 CFR) 101-11.6 . . "
UNITED STATES GOVENMPMPENT “ S

Memorandum

red

- .
DIRECTOR, F.B.I. - Tt February 12, 1970
. - v ) o p
SAC, DENVER ' .

SV .
Eﬁomgs RIHA  * . f';; T '
L‘:..,J L ;$ é;”'JMM@MW*Li;;““Mhﬁmkw@‘nﬂamnuh'X

On the late afternoon of February 10, 1870, I was NG

"yecalled by MIKE TODOROVICH, who is in charge of the CIA office
here in Denver. TODOROVICH stated he has instructions fron
his VWashington Cffice to ‘eontact Denver District Attorney gﬁygs '
VC ALVITT'and tell MCKEVIT T thai CIA Avent TOH” D. FRITZ~ B '
who 1is sEatﬂoned in Poulder, Colorado;_had told Dr. JOSEPH.
SMILEY, former_President of the ”nlverq1+y of Lolorado, that
{FRITZ had been_ told that LrOTAS RIIA'° _disappearance was_ @erely
a I'a marital matter and “that RIEA was , in fact, alis righte. 77
{ TODOROVICH thén told me that FRIT? got this information from
~ban FBI Agent in_ Boulder, ~~ 7T TR

LYY et PRER S S )

""'\.v-. .

J_told TODOROVICH to glve me the name of the FBI, .
Agent and he statéd he #ould not do §9.” "He 'then Stated. the %
FBI Agent told him,, ”O'OROVIC” the. sgme thlnc I again re- =

-

“sme, I very emphatlcalTy fold TODOROVICH that until he gave me

. SE
f s i e

formation, that I would not believe that either he or FRITZ had
‘Ibeen given any information such as this by any Agent of this
-Bureau and this was based on the fact that no Agent would have
any reason whatsoever to make such a statement sinee we had

not conducted any investigation in this matter nor did we

have any information concerning RIHA and, therefore, we would
not be in a position to make such a stgiement as to whether or
‘not RIHA was all right. - o , —

;.‘ - . ; —

I then also pointed out to Mr.'TODOPOVT@H that if he-
. tgave the information to Mr. MC KEVITT and advised Mr.. MC.KEVITT
the information had come from an FBI Agent and if Mr. MC KEVITT
contacted me I would certainly advise him that the information :
did. not come from anyone in tnc FBI for the same reasons as '
'seg/ﬁorth above. ' .

I am enclosing, for the Bureau's information, an
article which appeared in the February 11, 1970, issue of The
Rocky Mountain News, a Denver newspaper. The article is
captioned "Boulder housewife surf she talked to Riha."

: This document is prepared in response to your request and.is not for dissemi-
— .. nation putside your Committee, [Its use is limited to offzcwl proceedings by
your Committee and the content may novt be discgpsed to zmautkomz‘ed PEYSon~

NW 88614 Docld:32086k0¥ Byyé fhe ewpress approval of the FBI .

ques tcd ihe name of_the Agent, He apain, dccllned to give it . tg .

the name of the Agent who supposedly gave him and FRIT7 this +n—:
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—
—_—

e

g’"”f




. LN . e
. ' . s I '
.
g 1

Towards the end of the article it reports that
MC KEVITT had received an official denial from "a Washington source"”
that any of the official agencies which have been named in
Yconnection with the RIHA case actually had any knowledge of
where RIHA is now. , The source, according to the article which
MC KEVITT refused to identify, also said RIHA was not involved
in espionage of any sort and that none of these agencies
thave ever told anyone in Boulder, Denver, or elsewhere that
RIHA was alive and well.

The article points out the most frequently mentioned
agencies have been the FBI, CIA Mllltary Intelligence agencies
and the U. S. INS. -

Also enclosed is an article which appeared in the
Rocky Mountain News for February 12, 1970. This article is
captioned "Riha case investigators' theories might be altered."

For the information of the Bureau, we only hae two
"resident agents in Boulder, Colorado, and I have personally
contacted each of them and each has assured me both verbally
aind Ly mewvrandum et they nave nol made such statements
as were attributed to them by TODOROVICH. Not only that,
neither of the two has ever had any contact personally or
jotherwise with JOHN D. FRITZ, the CIA representative in Boulder.

This information is being forwarded to the Bureau only
lfor information in view of CIA's actions in connectlon with
thlS matter.

~

‘ }‘ %%4M§t}%gﬁsﬁg%5<:é17<21fuk*igwﬁﬁAfL&wﬂkzﬂé§z
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By ALAN CUXN 1.\GII~L\I Ir If the woman is correct, polic2

Rocky Mount:un Nen s Writer

I'investigators conceded, it could

A Boulder woman’s belief that she talked to Thomas.well force them to revise their

Riha last {arch 17,

Rocky Mountain News, may have altered investigators’
theories about what happened to {he missing history
professor and when it may have happened.

“While ayoiding specifics about
taeir theories, Boulder police in-

{\shg’ﬁ‘ols e\pressed
\\;ednesday in knoewing more
avout the housewife's recollec-
iion that she telephoned Riha
and carried on a 10-minute con-
versation with him shertly bhe-
fore_noan, that Monday ‘.r"t"ﬁ'h
‘\Vhen "he Tirst failed to show up

interest]”

as revealed Wednesday by the,current theories about the case.

CI4 agent

In another development, a
Denver-based agent of the Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency insisled
the CIA has never been involved
in anv way with the case since
Riha disappearecd.

The agent, Michael M. Todo-
rovich, insisted it hadn’i been
he who gave assurances 1
former CU president Josepl
gmiley, Denver police chicfl -
George Sealon or other offj:
cials last spring thai Riba was
alive and well.

for his classes at the University
of Colorado.

When toid ihis by the Nows
Wednesday, the woman said she
would telephone the police de-
partment and volunteer her in-
formation.

Apparentiy, the woman’s stc-
ry proved startling 1o the two in-
vestigators who have been as-
signed fulltime to the Riha case,

just as it did to many friends

"and neighbors of the professor,| Such reported assurances,

TR T

e am b o

most of whom have said their
last contacts with Riha were no
~ dater than the previous Thursday
' : ‘or Friday.

= Phone survey

There has Dbeen speculation
that whatever happened to him
jappened as early as that Fri-
day night.

¥ But the Boulder houscwife,
sho was making a telephone |
survey at the time, fold the !
' Ne“s slie is certain she talked j
fo. Riha on Monday, Marceh 17,

She further msxsted he seemed
calm, relaxed and cheerful at
jthe Time.

- Cea .1

,,,,,
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jor mystery in the sirange case.

coupled with great reluctance on
the part of these officials to
e]aborate on how they got them,
have become the center of a m'x-

Todorovich further denied
having discussed the matler
with anyone, and stated emphats,
ically that it “1s enlirely out oii
our jurisdiction.”

Nevertheless, at least one offi-
cial~in the area is known relia-

{blyoid haosg received his assur-
ances from Todoxox‘lc “hlrnself';

(Indicate page, name of

newspaper, city and state.)

20 Rocky Mountain Newd
— Denver, Colorado

Date: 2-1 2"70

Edition:  Home

Asthor:  Alan Cunningham
Editer:  Jack Foster

Title:

THOMAS RIHA

" e . T

cN -

TR

v

<onitn e e b

ats

-

3 Qaecas oo
B

- B -w')j

- N e




. FD:350"(Rev. 7-16-63) .

; _ {Mount Choomc in Snnra R { P W ,oe g .. i
-t € ettt ﬁ Fg Lamta ety [“g ,?
Hals 3 " =

e sure che |

5 i G AR
Eﬁ,fwﬁgﬂ@qﬂ L amane@my

Wil i & m——"lw‘ 5 \.j \...»' C..F G \:3 -r-:" ’
N 3 |50 S | e W= R SRS :
e S )"1 ‘. F" 1 ‘:‘", ﬁ{“:’i .
P ?5 T INCATIIE IS
) o Al p,‘“.\_:\ & -'\q\;.. H o sﬁ ‘(A.J"{:': L‘g\aﬂ‘é L ‘-j
Somemiancd) | By ALAN JTEXNMEM«HANM tknow the man, buf reccenized
Rocky Mountain News Writer his name when a collcague of I
TA'Boulder housewife is certain she talled {o ThomasiRiha's started discussing his i
ha on the telephone_last March 17, the day he first: ?lilam)emﬂncti atl thlrly h?me}\th]e i
fed to show up for Lis history classes a the Univer- .fgdgg"}‘fs“)f;n‘fé“on o ’e‘f”fn‘y s ;
v of Celorado. professor who was rumored toilist, and recalled details of theix (I“i‘:";ee‘:“‘f:el; T :(fqte y ;
What is even more remarka-ihave seen Riha on Sunday, the conversation. newspaper, clty . !
> than this, in the opinion of 1gth, vigorously dismissed this| Yrhile she didn't write do“n i
sse who have been trying to’rumor as unirue when askedithe date when she made her tei- g
Y down the exact date of about it Tuecsday. ephone calls, the woman says 1
ha's disappearance, is the| But the Boulder housewife|she has made detailed inquiries —_— }
man's insistence that Rihajwho made the serics of tele-lsince then — some as recently
1s cheers$ ll] reiaxed and inter- r)hone calls is equq]ly adamant as this week — t{o tie in ﬂ{e
ted in chatling about.a locallabout the date whenshe {alked|dates of related ev ents with that
litical issue. to Riba. She says she didn'tlof the ecrucial telephone call.
The woman, who asks that she . .
L be jdentified by name, has - Tu_Denyer Tuesdup—Dist.
Id the News she was in the Afty. James D. “Mike” Me- |
ocess of felephoning a list of” Ievitt told the News e had
mlder  eitizens  last ;\Iarch& . veocoived  an  nfficial  Aenial —
eking stppori for a propose : . o i
oclio%\ on whether the city from  a “‘Sh’"a“f“‘ source
would take over iis public utili-, that any of the official agen-
1S, - ., cies which have been named —_— ;
While slie had been involved. . in connection with the case ac- }
the issue for several weeks, -lually had any knowledge of ;
e Js sure it was on Jlonday, — e Riln is e declined 24 Rocky Mountain News:
arch 17, that she aitempied to e source, which he deeline il .
‘ach a dozen people whose . {lo identify, insisted further that Denver’ Colorado
wpes began with the letters Riha never was jnvolved in es-
PY and “R.” Among the threé pionags oftany sord,.and that ) 4
> four whom she was able td .none of these agencies had ever ;
sach that day. she insists. wa¥ told ansupe in Boulder, Denver- :
homas Riha. She says he an; or elsewher il SACUVEL
xered the telephone at his sewhere that Riha was alvie:
ome at 11:30 a.m. . and well. .
.The professor seemed calm, Most frequently mentioned Dates
lecasant and quite inierested in I agencies have been the FBI, the Edition: 2-1 1"70
1e municipal issue, according CIA, milit ) on: Home
y the Boulder housewife, In 3 lary intelligence agen- Author:
1cl, she cxplained, his name/ dies and the U.S. Im: mgralloi
a5 on the list because he had ‘ and Naturalization Service, Editor:  Jack Foster
arlier sent in a Igeac]l(c]er survey . J»McKovfxtt also reported no xcJ Title:
ballot” from a Boulder news- Iy yet from former C} -
aper which related fo the issue.’ ‘/ . ldent” Joseph Smiley in hile:é_ . THOMAS RIHA
As a result, Riha struck her ; = guest that Smiley div ulge to
as more informed on it than,' McKevitt the exact source of a A i
most others ‘she had falked toi reporf, 10 bim last spring t-at ) 4 -k
in her {clephone inquiries, and ™ Riha was alive. il A A : .
she believes tbe conversation ' R # .
Jasted about 10 minutes, mak- i
ing it the Jongest in which she } . . . .
took part that day. i <. 3
}The date, if the Boulder house-' s - , PV -
vife is correet, is significant, . ) T ’ : - ;
iince Riha reportedly missed a i : ’ ) . ] - " - ¢ -
linner party tow hich he was in- ’ ’ , - A 3
Adted the previous night, and ! . 4
sould not be reached on Satur- . ' # . -
]d\' March 15, by a friend who . , . - 23
icd to telephone him repeat- ' i . - -
'(Hy I . P 3 F,
Many people interested in the : e . : 3
case have speculated that Riha ’ :
t(-fl Roulder, was kidnaped or ) : 3
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X Followdng ic typourition elonifleation of the
handoritton commont of J. Ddgar Hoover on tho atbachod
docurenti s

BT donti. I obill vant naro of our agt vhich
Yodorovich poave o op. T2iloy. WP
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FROM : p, J, Brennan RA\/

SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA
T~ INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA we e e e e e

} On 2/10/70, SAC Werner, Denver, demanded that Mike
fodorovich, Central Intelllgence Agency (CIA) representative,
_benver, identify Bureau Agent who allegedly told a CIA officer
that the subject's disappearance was merely a marital matter
and that subject, in fact, was alright, Todorovich refused
to do so. The Director instructed that we protest to CIA ,
regarding Todorovich's actions,
On 2- 17 70, Llaison Agent PapICh vigorously protested
. Todorovich's actions to CIA, charging the Agency with impeding
our inquiry. He pointed out that Todorovich's stubborn: refusal
to divulge the identity of the Bureau Agent involved was unac-
,ceptable because we had no information to support the sfatement
tattributed to our Agent., As a result of Papich's protest, a
CIA official telephoned Todorovich and demanded that he divulgc
tne identity oi the Agent. “odorovich refused and stated that
he considered this a matter of personal honor and that unless
there was reason to believe Bureau operations were being
»adversely eifected, he would not make the identification, .
.CIA officials subsequently advised the Liaison Agent that -7]
tney had reviewed the entire case and learned that Distg}gt
ant aLtrlbuted to DryySmiley (which allevedly came o hlm
‘v1a Todorovich .from our Agent) was based on an "honest mistake™
;and that McKevitt felt this cleared the air and no furtheg
‘clarlflcatlon was- needed

ACTIONN ﬂ c’.maJ 94 12 mr/:)\ i

None. For information. ,ﬂ/ ?«A)‘JL’

- A f‘/
B v 7

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi- \‘i«,ﬂ_‘_“_
notion outside your Committee. Its use is lmited to official proceedings by S
your Commiittee and the content may nut be disclosed to unawthorized person- AN

. NW 88614 Docld:12A80gsi8Y eﬁéﬁ express approval of the FBI . N
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To  : Mr. W, C. Sullivia;x - DATE:  2=20-70

F

.-SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA

e g

JRSSIENEIU L A ; Y
[

ROM : 1, J. Brennan%f ' ). .o
. s i Ct A k““‘fﬂi.‘:ﬁk:‘” Zf; Ce ke

- INTERNAL SECURITY -~ CZECHOSLOVAKIA

o w

haart

Reference is made to memorandum datmd—2-18~70 from

o

«  the name of the FBI Agent who had furnished certain informa=

7 tion to MikaaTodorov1ch, Central lIntelligence Agency {CIA)
representative, Denver,. The Liaison Agent met with Richard
Helma, Director, CIA, on 2-20-70, repeating the background ,

S

of this matter and reiterated the protest made earlier by
. the Bureau and asked that CIA obta;n the identity of the FBI
RO X Apent .

Helms advxsed that he considered this a most serious

developmegt “and fully recoghizes the gravity of the

D, J, Bremnan to Sullivan. The Director stated that he wants . ,

situation since i1t has such a significant bearing on relationsé

between the two agencies and the highly important work of
Q both organizations., He stated that he does not have the
§ identity of the FBI Agent and so far Todorovich has refused

to_disclose-same, Helms advised that _he is recuesﬁing ‘

Todorov1ch to. proceed to Vashington, D c., inmediately

at which time he will be interviewed in detail by Helms.

in the mnantlme, the CIA Director is “requestiag his 7

subordinates to prepare for him a_complete reporit covering

all information in possession of CIA regardiigthe subject.

s  He stated that he will communicate with_the Bureau

. immediately after fai¥ing to 10dorovich, He stated that -

. « 4% wes absolutely necessary that he make certain that he has

. all the relevant facts so that he can accurately respond to

the Director and take the proper and necessary adminlstratlve
actlon W1thin hls own organlzation

-
l

-
;f.

~"l +

. ACT@; : S /Oﬂg, JQQMW W,,«u“bi

For information. _ 4£45

Al

. R \

° T}?zs document is paﬁepafred in. w'esponse to your request and is not for dzssemw-
nation outside your Committee. 'Its use 3" limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the content miay nut be disclosed to unauthorized person-

NW 88614 Docld: 329%916%“‘!@3% the ewxpress apdroval of the FBI .
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - ] |
M. dum
TO Mr. W. C, Sulllvaé\}/ DATE: February 25, 1970
- - L ’ ‘< H4 .
r(’/}\ . ) ’."‘"..: A \
'FROM | LA e .
D J. Brennan, Jr, / ; L e T -
SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA .
T INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA ' e
- . . ! hv\. " " . ‘
On February 24, 1970, James Angleton, CIA, advised - - |
the Liaison Agent that Rlchard Helms had 1nstrucced him io// f
transmit the following meéssage to the Dlrector. ¥ ;
- Pursuant to instructions from Helnms, Mike/'l‘odorovn.ch ;
CIA _repxesentative in Denver, arrived in Washln{,ton, D Cesyrn
on IFebruary 24 3.970 and Helms initiated his interview, ’
Heliid Sapdius wu c.,umy_wx,e ine interview inciuding an examing-
: tion of various CIA records within two days, upon the comple-
; tion of which he will be transmitting a personal letter to
the Director. : e - ' oo
4 - B " - . : -1
- ACTION: ” L
’ ‘j; For information, 4
“i N 2o e - .- e ens ss gaaes kS ' 2
}!: ,‘ E
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= This document is prepared in 'respome to your request and is not for dissemi-
nation outside your Committes. Ifs use is lmited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the vontent may not be disclosed to unquthorized person-
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Following are typcurlition clarifications of the
handupitien comments of J. Edgar Hoover on the atbached
document :

Fage 2, left worgin - "lerner acted properly, H®

Fage 2, bobton of page -~ "I do not agree. Todorovich violated the
third agency rule & refused to ldentify
the alleged FBI agent who was the souree
of the inforpation., HY

Fagoe 3, end of 3vd paragraph ~ YHelms forgets it 1o o tve woy
| street. H!

' Fage 3, bobitom of page -~ "Ihis is not sabisinctory. I wanit our
Denver Office to have abhgolubtely no
contacts with CI4. I wanb dircet liaison
hore with CIA $o be terminated & any

- conbact with CIA in the fulure to be by
letter only. H®

NW 88614 Docld:32983606 Page 61




CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 7 R
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 :

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR }

l y
TE . : ’
. E ) .V i '& //
[ 4 - )
' Y
- i .
: ; - F ! ‘ 26 February 1970 -, R
34 e o .
z " . L 1"” :-.“A:.t“’v . § 7 * \;.
. -Personal and Confidential 2 '
¥ ° Fa
2 - The Honorable J. Edgar Hoover _ s
.. . Director R
" Federal Bureau of Investigation ' .
Washington, D, C. , =

:Dear Mr. Hoover:

Mr. Papich has orally informed me that you wish to have the
identity of the FBI agent who was the source of certain informagion
communicated to an employee of this Agency, Mr. Michael }fodorovmh
This information regarding the disappearance Mas Riha was . '~ :
in turn passed to Dr. Joseph Smiley, then President™ofCs16¥ado " - “ '
University, Boulder, Colorado, now President of a university in El
Paso, Texas, and to the District Attorney of Denver, Mr. James
McKevitt, In view of your personal interest in this matter, I instructed
Mr. Todorovich to report to me in person. -l

,{ )

I have reviewed this complicated case in detail with Mr. Todorovich
o, . and have requested him to reveal the identity of his source. As a point
% of honor and personal integrity, Mr. Todorovich was adamant that he §
- could not disclose the identity of his source. Under further pressure
¥ from me, Mr. Todorovich maintained his position, stating that in de-
fense of it he was prepared to submit his resignation immediately.

- b b
me v ao h

Mr. Todorovich éxplained that the Riha/Galya Tannenbaum cases
had been given extensive news coverage, much of it being sensational
‘in nature. He stressed that there was embarrassing public speculation
as to the possible involvement of the CIA and the FBI in Riha's

disappearance,
A X 0 - \\\\\
- & ' NATIONAL SECURITY INFORM ATION ©
I ‘Unauthoyized Disclosure
. ’ ; Sub;je‘ct to Criminal Sanctions @ BN
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The purpose of Mr. Todorovich's conference with the District
Attorney of Denver was to solicit his good offices to remove pres-
sures and the possible serving of a subpoena on Dr, Joseph Smiley.
He also sought to orient the District Attorney properly so that he
would not continue to have an erroneous impression of the roles of
the CIA and the FBI, thereby eliminating further adverse publicity,

Mr. Todorovich affirms that before going to District Attorney
McKevitt he called upon the ¥BI Special Agent in Charge, Mr., Scott
Werner, and sought to coordinate with him our respective interests.
He also solicited Mr. Werner to accompany him to the District
Attorney.,

4 o)’ Mr. Todorovich states that Mr. Werner refused absolutely to
DOsrmmen OO .

4, cooperate in this matter. Instead, Mr. Werner engaged in an oral
[ . ugf\{ ‘ exchange during which he remarked that our representative in

B Q Boulder was 'lying' and then proceeded to challenge the veracity of

’ Mr. Todorovich. Subsequently, Mr., Todorovich conferred with
the District Attorney alone. He was successful in persuading the
District Attorney to make a favorable public statement which had
the effect of putting this issue regarding Dr. Smiley and other rumors
to rest as far as the public was concerned.

I have carefully reviewed the statements of Mr. Todorovich.
I feel that poor judgment was employed in passing the information in
question to Dr. Smiley and later to the District Attorney. This should
only have been done with specific FBI approval. I wish to assure you
that I do not condone violations of the third agency rule, and I am
taking steps to impress once again this elementary fact upon all Agency
| officials.

W1th _regard t to Mr. Todorov1ch I have no Teason to doubt that

- AR AN # - WrS

he has actgd honestly. I beheve tilat he has reported to me in orood.

ey e [ I

— (‘_fai?,h. He is smcerely 1nterested in preserving a sound working
’ relatlonshlp between the CIA and the FBI, Nevertheless, because a

situation of this sort adversely “affects the relationship between the two
ryagencies, I am taking administrative action in this matter with regard
it to Mr., Todorovich., {M"

i
v ; Q
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While the following is not pertinent to your request, my review
of this case suggests the advisability of a re-~-examination of Riha's
disappearance and past activities and, necessarily, the Tannenbaum
case. Briefly, since 1958 we have communicated to your Bureau
significant information which relates to Riha's involvement with
Czech and Soviet intelligence services, when he was behind the Iron
Curtain. I attach for jrour information and convenience copies of
pertinent reports regarding this aspect of the case,

4 -~

I hope sincerely that this recent incident will not impair our
mutual efforts in making certain that we have not overlooked factors
possibly having a significant bearing on U.S. intelligence and internal
security interests. I shall pursue this matter through our respective

liaison offices.

In c1051ng, Mr, Hooveﬂr“,_‘l:'uwmh to st_ate that thls  Agency can onlx
fully perform its dutles in the furtherance of the natlonal security when
it has the closest coordination and teamwork with the Federal Bureau of
/I Investlga.tlon. Furthermore, it is .necessary that we contlnue to con-

/ duct our business in an atmosphere of mutual respect. I trust that we
can coordinate closely any future developments or actions in these cases,
in order to prevent the airing in public of conflicts or differences between
the two agencies. I feel strongly that there are representatives of the
news media who are eager to exploit alleged differences on a national
scale. Disturbing as this experience has been, I wish to thank you in
the interests of our common cause for having communicated with me

in such a :Eorthrlght and candld manner,

9

3 é,w ‘” ',/L“‘)'}{,ﬁ ‘f""y.‘_.:t’:t O)Q /J) v VN a.-‘a-.’*j”' j‘¢.'~m<{¥\'
e s, Si%cerely,
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R1chard Helms

Coa D1rector
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ATTACHMENT

SUBJECT: RII,:A.* Thomds o
e et S % -

2

1. The January 1970 receipt of informafion fromn
your Bureau that Mrs. Ruth Ann COOK,. Thomas RIHA's
mother, had menfioned ramcrs of her som's work for CIA _
in letters to the SAC, Denver, caused us to verify the fact .. .‘
RIHA has never been employed or used operationally by
this Agency,

2. In 1958 and 1959 you were provided information
that RIHA, when transitting Prague en route to Moscow, '
was contacted by Czech Intelligence and asked to remain in
the CSR. Later in 1958 Czech Intelligence introduced RIHA
to the KGB in Moscow and our source reported RIHA accepted
certain privileges from the KGB while asserting he would not
become a spy for the Soviets. Details reported by our source
about RIHA's KGB contacts did not emerge during a 1960 FBI
interview of RIHA, /(

3. This indication that RIHA may not have been truthful ~ -
in 1960, when added to our current knowledge about KGB interest
in recruiting American exchange students and RIHA's 1968 trip '
o the USSR, suggests the circumstances of RIHA'S dlsappé'g;;nce
m1ght be re-evaluated. This Agency is reopening its file on this
case in view of the information disclosed in the attachments.

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
' Unesurhorized Disclosure .
Subject to Criminal Sanctions




- COPY
27 October 1958
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Office of Security

Department of State
SUBJECT ¢ RIHA, Thomas -

i 1. The following report concerning an attempt by a
member of Czech Intelligence to effect the repatriation of
Subject, a naturalized American East-West Exchange student,

to his country of origin was recently subm:tted by a source )
i of this office. I
ik 2. Source first became acquainted with Subject during- S
: the past year at The Russian Research Center, Harvard University,.

. On 10 September 1958 he ran into Subject by chance at the SAS

1 office in Vienna as the two boarded a SAS flight to Copenhagen
via Duesseldorf. During the trip Subject disclosed the

4 following to source which has been supplemented from

: information from our files.

| 3. RIHA, who was born in Prague, Czechosiovakia
: 17 April 1929, is one of the twenty American students
selected for the East-West Exchange Program and will be
studying in the USSR for the 1958-59 academic year. Files
in this Agency indicate that RIHA arrived in the U. S+ on
‘15 July 1947 and became a c1tlzen in 1952. -
: 4. Our source informed usﬁtha%MFTﬂA FEd gone to Praque,
: June of this year, to see his father and other relatives. His
father and mother are divorced and according to information
in our files, his mother is listed as Mrs. Ruth A, /LOO&.

TS

address: 2023 Etna Street, Berkeley 4‘“C“Ilforn1a'»

)

5. RIHA told our source that when he arrlved in Prague
he was put into a Government hotel for three days before he
was allowed to stay with his relatives and friends. During
this time, and perhaps later, RIHA was accompanied through
the city by a guide whom he described as a ''Government
Official"™ name unknown, who attempted to effect Subject's
repatriation to (zechoslovak1a RIHA told our source that
this man has set up an appointment (date and address unknown)
to meet him in Moscow to talk further.

v . NATIONAL SEGURITY INFORMATION -
A : Unauthmwcf .Disclosure
, S . " Subject to Criming]l Sanctions "““”E“?T”‘ﬂ
. . . 5 Bxelersd froa asaalic
. ‘ AY ‘ i1 7 CW‘I' w ‘ﬂ‘d
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6. Subject told our source that this "Government
| Official” did not mention Czech Intelligence or Security
« Forces as such and that he (RIHA) is not too worried
concerning this contact. RIHA apparently feels that it
is the price he must pay in order to study in the Soviet
Union and once he gets deeply into his studies in Moscow
T he feels that he can plead that he is too busy with his
academic work to have contact with any officials. Our
source also stated that RIHA is in some kind of correspondence
with the Czech official. We have no description or name for

the Czech official.

7. It is requested that no further dissemination be
made of this information without prior clearance from this
office, and that our source be fully protected in the event
that contact is made with RIHA. .

R SRV

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS

¢reepdr Jooos il e
JAMES ANGLETON !

~’CS CI 3/751,690
e
cc: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SECRET
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COPY
21 April 1959 "

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT : RIHA, Thomas

<

1. Reference is made to our CS CI 3/751,690 of
27 October 1958 concerning an attempt by a member of Czech
Intelligence to effect Subject's repatriation while the
latter was in Prague in June of 1958 visiting relatives
en route to study in Moscow during 1958-59 as an East-West
Exchange Student. The following report describes further
action taken by the KGB in Moscow to cultivate Subject, and
was recently submitted by a sensitive and reliable source.

2. Sometime in December 1958, Subject again met the
Ceecht OLficial wito hal tried to havc ouDquL .Lc:yal.x.x.a.u, o
the CSR in Prague last summer. According to our source, it
was apparently an accidental meeting at a Moscow railroad
station as the Czech was returning to Prague. The Czech was
delighted to sece Subject, and introduced him to a Soviet
official. This Soviet identified himself only by a first
name and a telephone number, both unknown to our source.

The Soviet described his work as being in the American
Section of the MVD.

3. This Soviet 0fficial has been cultivating Subject
(trying to see him as often as possible, sometimes twice a
week) since their introduction in December, by offering such
blandishments as trips in a chauffered private limousine
into forbidden areas outside Moscow, tickets to any enter-
tainment, access to material from previously inaccessible
archives, the use of private country villas and all the
"beautiful, interesting and intelligent girls' he might want.
Subject has further ‘been promised the opportunity of returning
to the Soviet Union for as long as he wants at any future
date. He would have to pay only his way over there; his
expenses and return trip to the US would be paid by the
Soviets.
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4. Subject has taken-advantage of this offer to take
several trips for sightseeing into forbidden areas around
Moscow in a private car with the Soviet Official, and has
also taken up a few offers for entertainment. Subject visited
one of these villas, but refused the girls on the ground that
he wants a woman to like him for himself, and not because she
has been told to do so. The Soviet answered that "some of
them will really learn to like you for yourself, as well as
work for us,'" but Subject still declined to get involved.
However, Subject has recently been taken up by a Soviet girl
who had previously tried to seduce another American student
and subsequently blurted out that she was put onto the latter
American by the MVD, which she has also told Subject. Subject
is reported to be responding warmly to her approaches although
he has flatly told her he doesn't trust her nor any Russian
completely., He claims he enjoys her company but will not
have a serious affair with her, and suspects she may be tied
up with the other women offered him by the Soviet Official.

5. In his treiatioasunip with the Soviet OL{iciai, Ouvjoct
is reportedly aware that he is playing a risky game, and is
only utilizing the situation for the comfort and convenience
it brings him. He has told the Soviet frankly that he cannot
be wom over ideologically. Subject says he feels that the
Soviets' interest in him is to cultivate him as a scholar of
possible future importance to insure that he will always be
sympathetic to the Soviet Union. Subject has reportedly told
"several other American students of his relationship with the
Soviet Official in order to cover himself "in case anything
happened".

6. This Soviet Official has evinced an interest to
Subject in many of the American Exchange students, with the
explanation that some would undoubtedly be back in Moscow
within two years as Diplomats and that since this is his
area of responsibility, he wants to know as much as possible
about them. The Soviet indicated that he was quite aware of
the pattern of the American Exchange students' trips to the
US Embassy and what they dc in the university buildings, but
is not so sure of their activities around the city. To
demonstrate to Subject his knowledge about the American
students, the Soviet Official mentioned an affair going on
within the American group of which Subject had been unaware.
The Soviet's information turned out to be true.
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7. Subject was described by a reliable source, who
knows him from group social gatherings at Harvard, as mature
and socially vivacious with a warm personality. Subject is
a clever and humorous conversationalist who likes to be
surrounded by people, make new acquaintances, and develop
friendships. Subject's patriotic motivation was not known
to our source, but the latter felt that Subject was completely
"Americanized" in manners and interests. Our source would
guess that Subject has courage.

8. It is requested that no further dissemination be
made of this information without prior clearance from this o
office. It is further requested that such clearance be i
obtained if Subject is to be contacted by you either before
or after his return to the United States.

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS

s

P I
ot e

JAMES ANGLETON
,CS CI 3/754,303

R,
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2 June 1959

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized Disclosure
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Subject to Criminal Saxctions
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT : RIHA, Thomas )

1. Reference is made to our CSCI 3/751,690 of 27 October
1958, and our CSCI 3/754,303 of 14 April 1959 in which are re-
ported the attempt by Czech Intelligence to induce Subject, a
Czech-born naturalized American, to repatriate to Lzechoslovakla,
and the further cultivation of Subject by the KGB in Moscow
where Subject is an Exchange Student during 1958-59. The
following report describes further action by the KGB to recruit
Subject, and his adamant refusal of any such offer. This latest
information was recently received from RIHA by a sen51t1ve
and reliable source. »

N v

2. During April 1959, the Soviet Officiarwho -said-iig—--
was from the American Section of the MVD (sic) and who had been
cultivating Subject, allegedly asked thczlatter to make complete
and regular reports on Michael Martin*LUTHERs one of the other
American Exchange Students at Moscow‘University. Subject was
asked to spend as much time as possible with LUTHER, and to
report where he goes, what he does and with whom he associates.
If Subject were to do this reporting, the Soviet Official
said he would make available certain material from Archives
which Subject has been unable to get permission to use although
research in this material is vital to his having a successful
year academically in Moscow,

3. Subject alleges he flatly refused this '"deal', saying
that if he ever got mixed up in such a dirty business, it would
be for his own side and not for the Communists. The Soviet
Official then told Subject he should engage in such observation
and reporting to the Soviets to lose some ''naivete" about how
the United States is exploiting the Cultural Exchange Program
for intelligence purposes. To back up this assertion, the
Soviet Official told Subjcct about a ''spy nest where spies deposit,
things for one another' which he said had recently been uncovered
near a university.entrance frequented by still another American
student, WalteraCLhNENS, who, the Soviet implied, was not engaged
in academlc work only while study1ng at Moscow University,

-
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Subject reportedly again adamantly refused to cooperate with
the Soviet Official. B L

- 4, In paragraph 4 of CSCI 3/754,303, referendwaaémmaqea.
‘to a Soviet girl who had become interested in Subject and whom
Subject viewed with suspicion although continuing to see her .
for her companionship. Her name is Lida (Y)EGOROVA. Subject .
has now reportedly been alienated by—her—unidependable personality h
and has pretty well broken up with her. This girl may have
left, or soon be leaving, for Prague to join her husband.

5. It is requested that no further dissemination of this
information be made without prior clearance from this office.
It is further requested that such clearance be obtained if
Subject is to be contacted by you.

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS:

e, P o * A
‘ ¥ oot H

James Angleton

ot et Ay e aon
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SUBJECT: THOMAS QHA , :
INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA
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Reference is made to letter from Richard Helms,
Director, CIA, dated February 26, 1970,

Pursuant to instructions the Liaison Agent advised N |
Helms on Februarv 27, 1970, that (1) the Bureau is  discontinuing
all contact with the CIA office in Denver and (2) that direct :
/i ; Liaison with CIA at headauarters is being terminated. Helms F
/ was further told that henceforth our communication with CIA
-« Will be by letter only, ' . /

A peron: | . (

Enclosed is a teletvpe to the Denver Officé instructing
that all contact with the local CIA office be discontinued,

pem———
v

l Ny
: ' \\\\\”&s

; ; ; . : dissemi-
This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for 5,
nation oulside your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by . %“
your Commnittee and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person- ATRS
nel without the express approval of the FBI . R
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TO SAC DENVER
FRON DIRECTOR ¥BI
THOMAS RI‘IA

o

- oo TuEa seed

I}'TT‘R\*AL SECU‘%ITY -~ CZT"CI O‘SLOVAL‘KI”A Texe whe N .

ILLI"“DIATELY DISCONTINUB ALL CONTACT ¥ ITH THE LOCAL ’

CIA OFFICE,. ' ' .

-
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GSA GEM. REG. NO. 27 & 7

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

2 ,
Mr. W, C. Sullivags DATE: §=5-70 _
@ :
D. E, Moorg$@$‘§n§ o
e U
THOMAS RIHA : S
MISCELLANEOUS -~ INFORMATION CONCERNING R TR wre N

At 4:35 p.m., today I telephonically contacted ASAC
Morley, Denver, and advised him that an article concerning the
Riha case had appeared in the Sunday News (New York) 4-3-70.
This article was a general rehashing of the Riha case,

I told him that the Bureau desired that SAC Werner’
contact the District Attorney to determine the developments
of his investigation in this case and also determine what
conclusions had been reached. Morley said this would be done.

Morley was asked if Denver - had information concerning

a professor who had gone to El Paso, Texas, or New Orleans,
Louisiana, and he advised this probably referred to

Dr. Jeoserh Smiley, former President at Colorado University

who was there when Riha disappeared. He said that Smiley

is now President of the University of Texas, at El Paso, Texas.
He said Denver had no information that Dr. Smiley has any
current information concerning this matter.

SAC Werner called at 5:30 p.m., today to advise-
that he had been unable to get in touch with the District
Attorney but also was following up on this and would contact
the District Attorney today and get in a teletype tonight.

ACTJION:

o

For record purposes.. - I —

I

a
A

\)

- This document is prepared in response~to” your request and is mot for dissemi-
nation outside your Committee. Its use is-limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person~
nel without the ewpréss approval of the FBI . '
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TO: DIRECTOR /  » S ‘
~ FROM: DENVER| ) s
}. 'i . & ) Bk m:..:.u“

THOMAS”RIHA/ T S o

REBUTELCAL TODAY.
PURSUANT TO REQUEST IWN REBUTELCAL,‘THIS IS TO ADVISE THE

PROFESSOR WHO ALLEGEDLY WENT TO EL PASO OR NEW ORLEAHS CONCERN-

pary
THOMAS RIHA HAD HIS DFISAPPEARANCE IS UNDCUBTEDLY DR. JOSEPH
—

SMILEY , FORMER PRESIDENT, COLORADO UNIVERSITY, BOULDER, COLO.,

hal A ¥al
LivQ

WHO IS NOW PRESIDENT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS IN EL PASO,
TEXAS. |

DR. SMILEY WAS ORIGINALLY CONTACTED BY CIA AND ADVISED BY
CIA THAT RIHA WAS ALIVE AND WELL.

AS BUREAU HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY ADVISED, CIA ATTEMPTED TO
ATTRIBUTE THE ABOVE INFORMATION CONCERNING RIHA TO THE FBI,

HOWEVER, SINCE THERE WAS NO EEDERAL VIOLATIOW OVER WHICH THE

f.i} ~A p

) £ o
BUREAU HAD INVESTIGATIVE INTER 5"35, NO FBI INVESTIGATION WAS

END PAGE ONE

]

, © v This document is prepared, in responde to :
S aocume Q. 1 _response to your request and is not for dissemi- -
Zzggno :;;;s@zicgfe eyzuz('l g’}ommzf;fee. {ts use s "limited to official profceedz'ngs by
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PAGE TWO

CONDUCTED.
DENVER FILES CONTAIN NO FURTHER INFORMATICN CONCERNING RIHA

OTHER THA@ THAT PREVIOULSY SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU.

DENVER DISTRICT ATTORNEY JAMES MC KEVITT, GENERALLY XNOWN
AS MIKE MC KEVITT, ADVISED TODAY THAT THE LINVESTIGATION BY HIS
OFFICE CONCERNING THE DISAPPEARANCE OF PROFESSOR RIHA IS AT A
éfANDSTILL SINCE ALL LEADS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED. MC KEVITT
STATES THAT HE FEELS GALYA TANNENBAUM, FORMER CLOSE ASSOCIATE
OF RIHA, MAY HAVE KILLED HIM IN VIEW OF FACT THAT MC KEVITT'S
INVESTIGATION INDICATES THERE WAS A VERY BAD FEELING BETWEEN
éIHA AND TANNENBAUM JUST PRIOR TO HIS DISAPPEARANCE DUE TO THE
FACT THAT TANNENBAUM WAS FORGING CHECKS ON RIHA'S ACCOUNT.

FULL BACKGROUND CONCERNING TANNENBAUM PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED
BUREAU UNDER CAPTION "GALYA TANNENBAUM, AKA, IMPERSONATION,"
BUFILE UNKNOWN, DENVER FILE FOUR SEVEN DASH THREE ONE NINE ZERO.

MC KEVITT SAID INVESTIGATION ALSO REVEALED THAT TANNENBAUM

END PAGE TwO
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PAGE THREL : o
WAS PROBABLY A NYMPHOMANIAC AND THAT SHE AND RIHA HAD HAD
CONSTANT SEXUAL AFFAIRS AND THAT SHE HELD THIS AS A CLUB OVER
KIS HEAD I CONNECTION WITH THE FORGERY OF THESE CHECKS.

IN ANY EVENT MC KEVITT STATES IT IS HIS OPINIOW THAT RIHA
IS DEAD SINCE HIS INVESTIGATION ALSO REVEALS RIHA WAS VERY AT-
TACHED TO HIS FRIENDS AND MC KEVITT FEELS THAT HE WOULD GET IN
TOUCH WITH HIS FRIENDS IF HE WERE ALIVE. MC KEVITT ALSQ ADVISES
| THAT INVESTIGATION BY HIS OFFICE INDICATES RINA WAS VERY
ABNORMAL IN HIS SEXUAL DESIRES AND PURSUITS AND THAT THIS WAS
HIS GREAT WEAKNWESS; THAT HE COULD NOT LEAVE WOMEN ALONE AND
THERE IS A POSSIBILITY THAT ONE OF THESE INVOLVEMENTS WAY HAVE
RESULTED 1ii HIS DEATH.

IN VIEW OF THE DETAILS AND FACTS SET FO
INTERVIEW WITH DR. JOSEPH SMILEY IS BEING LEFT TO THE DISCRETION
OF THE BUREAU.

END

WIM FBI WA
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= < = UNITED STATES G ERNMENT

Memorandum

- 3

-

TO  :Mr. W, C. Suliivan ‘ DATE: May 6, 1970
FROM A, W, Gray 4.

SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA .
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING ,
Pursuant to Director's request Denver District Attorney
James '"Mike" McKevitt interviewed 5/5/70 as to investigation of
Riha, Czechoslovak-born, naturalized, former professor of Russian
: history at Colorado University, who departed Denver area 3/69
i without notifying friends, associates or estranged wife. His
: disappearance has been glamorized and spiced up in newspaper
articles by references to Galya Tannenbaum, his paramour. McKevitt
\stated investigation at standstill, all leads being exhausted. He
Y feels Tannenbaum may have killed subject since bad feeling developed
3 between them prior to his disappearance due to her forging checks
3 on his account. Further, Tannenbaum probably a nymphomaniac who
had constant sexual affairs with Riha and used this as a club over
his head to preveni disclosure of forgeries. In KcKevitt's opinion
Riha: is dead since he was close to his friends and if alive would
} contact them, Investlgatlon indicates Riha abnormal in his sexual .,
dea.a..{p.: aixi Couia a0t leave women 31823. n"""‘"‘“’"“"" exiate ona £

of these involvements may have resulted in his death

s Dr, Joseph Smiley, former President, Colorado Universiity,
i where ¢ ubJect employed,ls now Pre51dent, Unlver51ty of Texas,
El Paso, Texas., Smiley after subject's disappearance stated subject
was alive andvell, When challenged by McKevitt to disclose basis
%for statement he refused and appealed to CIA, his source, for help.
.Bureau vigorously refuted CIA's claim that Bureau Agent was original
: {source for statement. As result KHcKevitt publicly announced
3 statement was not true and resulted from "honest mistake." No
; indication Smiley has any facts to contribute concerning subject's
; Llcurrent whereabouts or basis for ’his dlsappearance. Since Bureau
: has conducted no investigation into Riha's disappearance, interview
- -tof ‘Smiley could result in impression Bureau entering case, However,
if Director so desires, El Paso will be instructed to interview
Pr. Smiley. Bureau files show subject attended Moscow University
149/58-9/59, Our files show CIA gave Riha a short briefing prior to
lpis entry into USSR in 1958, In 1958-59 CIA advised Czech intel-
ligence attempted to persuade Riha to repatriate and later intro-
- duced Riha to Soviet intelligence which attempted his recruitment,

SRR S rREter TS ibject s Tatidn to US in” 19597 16’ 1nformation’ was developed i
. .as t9 contlnued 1nterest 1n him. by, Sov1et 1nte¢11gence., .
w'"'* ¥ ‘~’ VU P e e, [ Dy SRR S e 1 A sfaemiegEr LML
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ACTION:

.-,

Memoraﬁdum to Mr. ﬁ. C. Sullivan
RE: THOMAS RIHA L
10578256 s

If the Director so desires, El Paso will be furnishoed
background information regarding Riha and will be imstructod to
interview Dr, Smiley.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 5010-100
MAY )982 EDINON .,
GSA GEN. REG, NO. 27

UNITED STATES GC ARNMENT

/ M emorandum

. c A )
TO :Mr. W, C. Sullivan{jl;a’}’ ‘ DATE: 5/7/70 ‘
éi// 4” . ' 7 S
FROM : A, V. Grqyﬁy " . .
SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA y
" MISCELLANEQUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING ’ s

B U

 NW 88614

c

Rememo A, W. Gray to Mr. W. C, Sullivan, same
caption, dated 5/6/70, by which the Director instructed
we interview Dr, Joseph Smiley, President, University of
Texas, El Paso, Texas,

" At 1:40 p.m,, 5/7/70, I telephoned ASAC Jay
Cochran, Jr., E1l Paso, and furnished him background
of this matter. 1 instructed him to have Dr., Smiley
contacted immediately, to make it clear that the ¥BI was
not investigating the Riha matter and to inguire of Smiley
if he has any new information regarding Riha's disappearance
or current whereabouts,

ASAC Cochran was told to send the results of
this interview of Dr, Smiley immediately by teletype to the
Bureau, He was also told that in the event Dr. Smiley
is ocut of town or otherwise unavailable for interview, a
teletype should be sent immediately to the Bureau advising
as 10 when the interview would be conducted,

ACTION:

None., For record purposes,

3 - R —-

\

" This document is pfrepwred . response to your request omd is not for dissemi-
nation outside your Committee. Tts use is limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person~
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UNITED STATES GOV bRNMENT
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FROM : A, W, Grayajﬁ]

~
. . SUBJECT - THOMAS - RIHA . it
' MISCELLANEOUS - INFOR IATION CONCERNING '

’{’ s _/"'5‘;\~‘;‘1:.

Reference memorandum A, W. Gray to Mr. W. C,
Sullivan 5/6/70, same caption, by which the Director
instructed that Dr., Joseph Smiley, President, University
- of Texas at El Paso, Texas, be interviewed as to any

or current whereabouts,

Dr. Smiley was interviewed 5/7/70 and ‘was most
cooperative, Smiley stated since leaving the University
of Colorado in 6/69 his knowledge of developments in this
case has been derived from m articles he has read in "The
Denver Post." Heé spycuxaued Riha may have been involved
in intelligence work and based this comment on Riha's
being a "loner™ and having married a Czech girl., He said
e nada no evidence to support this specuiation., He said
that he was aware that one lrs. Tannenbaum, a woman indicted
in Colorado for a number of frauds and a suspect in two
arsenic poisonings, is considered a suspect in the dis-

. appearance of Riha, He concluded that hé had no further

}information concerning either Riha's disappearance or his
lwhereabouts.

ACTION:

For inforniation of the Director.,

~

R

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dzssemz— S,

nation outbide your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by RN

your Commitiee and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person~
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¥ (Type in plaintext or cudel \
- AIRTEL |
(Priorityj i
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI <
FROM: S$LC, EL PASO e )
_ T, e e e et pnted
SUBJECT: THOMNAS R,?ﬁ

¢

MISCELLANEDUS -~ INFOMMATION CONCERNING
"SINO~-SATELLITE SECTION

y

"ReButcl cali to EP, 3/7/70
EP tel call to Bureszu, 5/7/70

" - A e meee b
)

In accordance with the reg ues: of the Director,

, SA FP\“FTS J. PRASEX interviewed D;. JOSEPH-SMILEY,
SN Presidont of UTEFR, T, SMILBY was ardvised that

the 1 has no jurisdiction

conducting any active inves

* and that we were simply des

' any neyw information he may

RIJA's disappearance and/or

=
er
:J'
LJ
:

&

gation regarding EIJA,
us of being advised of
e recelved regarding
es ﬁt whereaoouts,

oy P‘ ri-
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matier, nor is 3¢ 77

T Dr. SMILEY, who w2s most gracious and pleasant
- : stated that he left the University of Colora bo, Soulder
Colorado, in €/69, and has since that time fellawed tne
~ .« 3dnvestigation cf Iu% and his disaprearance whica is
' beihv conduc ted by toe newspapsr "The Denver Post",
SKILDY, in 4/€2, approximately three weeks
after the d1°a ppearance of RIJA, contacied RIJA's atierney
for the purpose of dcteruining whether the attorney had
any information regerding RIJ4, since it was aszcessary Jor
" SUILEY to know whetcer RIJA was alive and wheioar he
o intended to return te the University for the fall semester
- .7 0% 1969 to resum2 teaching in the History Departament,
/ SUILEY, who canrnot gow rzczll the nazme of the attorney,

- was furnished an address for RIJA in Jov,rezb, Cacaéa,
. and a letter Was directed to bthis zddr=ss by the Hisitory
.ﬁ¢a~'5\¥°partmenr seeking inforzatilon rsgardiong RIJA and nls ..
) ntG\flOOb. ' T T e e e e e T s L

92/5![1.;. VAl (EL"\H) . . i ."' 3 . .

LBl Vaso N

This document is prepared in r
i esponse Lo your request and is not, for dissemi-
’ng;?'nc :;g’iggeeygzzz (Z}c;mmzt;,ee Its use is limited to official profceedmgs by
¢ content may nut be disclosed to unautho
. mel without the express approval of the FBI , aut rised person-
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. After leaving Boulder, SMILEY was advised by
Dean WILLIAM E, BRIGCS, College of Arts and Sciences,
University of Colorado, Boulder, that a letter was
received by the University purportedly written by RIJA
in which he stated that he would not be returning to
the University., BRIGGS advised SMILEY that in his
"opinion, the letter was a forgery, since the signature o

did not compare with that of RIJA, .

-After the disappearénce, SMILEY began_receiving
a great many inquiries from the news media and he was
presscd for a statemznt regarding his knowledge of RIJA

and whether or not he was alive.

: .. THE FOLLOVWING VAS FURNISHED BY DR, SMILEY
IN THE STRICTEST OF CONFIDENCE WITH THE UNDERSTANDING
THAT IT WAS FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE FBI AND NOT
FOR DISSEMINATION TO ANY OUTSIDZ AGEXNCY SINCE HE VAS
BREAKING A CONFIDENCE WITH AN ASSCCIATE IHN THE DENVER

TWMXT

~OrFICE OF THE CENTRAL INTELLIGEXCE AGENCY:

-~
————

Being hounded by the press for a statement,
.he contacted a source in the CIA Office at Denver since
i he, SMILEY, was formerly a member of the Office of Naval
Intelllvenca,thinking that perhaps that agency could
assist him off the record with any informatien it might
. possess, SMILEY was aware that the CIA had intervievied
* .RIJA following a trip by RIJA to the Soviet Union. The
CIA source subsequently told Dr., SMILEY to merely advise
_ the press that he had information to the effect that
. RIJA was "alive and well”.  This information was subsequently
. released by Dr. SMILEY to the student press at tho Un*vpr51ty

of Colorado, and it appeared in print.

. Vhen the Office of the District Attorney in
Dvnver instituted investigation into the disappearance
of RIJA, SMILEY was contacted by the DA's Office regarding
the source of his statenent, Dr, SMILEY again contacted
the Denver CIA Office source and was advised that he
was to state nothing and that he would be rbconta ted,

. Some days later, the CIA sovrce recontacted
him and told hinm that he would bz receiving an inquiry
{from the Office of the DA in the form of a statement,
and that he should agreé with the statement even though
i1t “was not quite the truth", SMILEY did not guestion
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these instructions, since he felt that CIA kpew what
should be done in this iype of case. He received a
+  telephone call from the DA's Office and a statement
-. was read to him to the eifect that the imformation
; which he had received and made public to the effect
i . that RIJA was alive and well was in error. SHILEY : .
“t . told the caller that he agreed with the statement and :
nothing further came of this,

—— Dr, .SMILEY does not know what part, if any,

" ~-the CIA has in this case, but since ho, SMILEY, is
hiwmself a2 former intelligence agent he did not feel
that he had the right to question something which
might be of vital lmportance to hlS country.

DR, SMILE Y REQUESTED THAT NO HIWT OR
INFERENCE BE GIVEY TO THE CIA WHICH WOULD INDICATE
*THAT HE HAS REVEALED TO THE FBI HIS CONTACTS REGARDIXNG
THIS HATTER WiITH THE DZNVER OFFICE OF THE CIA,

Pe stated that though he has no evidence to
substantiate his belief, he cannot get it out of his
mianad that RIJA may have been a double agent for the
Suvieis or the Czccheslovaks, He is aware that one
Myrs, TANNENBAUM, a wonan indicted for a number of frauds
and a suspect in two arsenic poisonings, is considered

- . a suspect in the disappearance of RIJA., He never knew
RIJA to be associated with any such wonman, but stated
that he was not acquainted with the personal life of
RIJA who was somewhat of a '"loner',

of Colorado, was single but in 8/63, an individual came
to visit RIJA ostensibly for the purpose of arranging
& marriage between RIJA and the man's sister. The
intended bride was a Czechoslovakian girl who was born in
.. Prague, Czechoslovakia, and this "brother~in-law" was
- entertainad by a member and colleague of RIJA in the
‘History Departceznt. This individual indicated to SHILEY
that 2ltkough the “brother-in-law" supposzadly did not
speak any English, and had RIJA translate every stiatewment
into Czech, it was apparent {rom the gestures and expresclens
of the "orother—iﬂ law" that he understood nore than he
let on. Three wecks after the visit of this wman, the voman
who becare Mrs. RIJA cane to Boulder, Colorado, whors she
and RI1J4A were married, The mayrriage resulted in divorce
B & short tirme later and the girl reportedly returned to
'”f““'*‘the East Coast-from whence she.cane. X cL e

RIJA, when he joined the staff of the University o

s
LT o
(ORI
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Br. iILEY indicated that he has no furthor
1nformation regarding this matter, but that Dgan WILLIAM E.
BRIGGS, College of Arts and Sciences, University of
Colorado, Boulder, should be in possession of the letter
purportedly written from.Canada by RIJA, and may be in
& position to assist in answering any question the Bureau
might have regarding RIJA's association with the University
of Colorado, since BRIGGS would have possession of these
records, He stated BRIGGS is a trusted confidant of his
and Dr, SMILEY's nanme should be used as an introduction
should the Bureau desire any information of BRIGGS.,

o
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2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz

{1 - Mr, J, B, Hotis)
1 - Mr, W, R, Wannall

The Attorney General June 11, 1975

1~ Mr, W, O, Cregar
1 - Mr, L, F, Schwartz

Divector, FBI

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
i ¥ ON INTELLIGENCE mzzvrrms (sSEy—
LN

by Reference is made to this Bureau's memorandum
- of May 19, 1975, which forwarded a memorandum ©of the same
" date for your apprsval and forwarding to the SBC in partial
response to its request of April 30, 1975.

Attached for your approval and forwarding to the

. 8SC is the original of an additional memorandum Which N P
; ' completes the response to the Commiftee's request. \/ﬁf
| N s e
L i A copy of the memorandum for the SSC is being f{f

7 x“prOV1ded for your récords.
l *  Enclosures (2)

0 62+116395
. 1 - The Deputy Attorney General
: . Attention: K, William O'Connor
- ‘ LFS:mjgnﬁy, Special Counsel for
b 9) o Intelligence Coordination
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62-116305 June 11, 1975

Assoc. Dir. _
Dep. AD Adm. ..
Dep. AD lnv. ...

Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. ____.
Ext. Affairs

Files & Com. __
Gen. lnv.
dent.
Inspection
Intell.

Laboratory
f Plan. & Eval. .
‘ Spec, Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.

! Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec’y . .
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1 - My, L. F, Schwartz

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH nnsiaya INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

\‘ 17 s .
RE: 4 SECTIONS OF THEMANUAL OF ;
INSTRUCTIONS NOT_PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED

Reference ig made to the memorandum from captioned
Commitiee dated April 30, 1975, and appendices thereto which
contained yrequersts for certain documents and other information
from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBX). This Burean's
nemorandun of May 19, 1995, provided a partial response to
this request and advised that it would be mecessary o clear
‘S’act;ign 102 of the Manual of Instructions with other interested
agencies,

Section 102 has now been cleared with the other
intorested agencies and is available for review by
Hy, Hark Gitenstein or other designated members of the
Commitiea's gtall at FBX Headquarters.
1 - The Attorney General

LFS: :
(s) BN

NOTE:

Third agency considerations have been resolved by
coordination with other appropriate agencies. Section 102
pertains to relations with other agencies,

\
! ‘
fz . - - "2)
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
4 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 é
A e Senate Select Committee .;
(| L'TR LHM [JMemo []JReport dated __ﬂllﬂi—_
U,S. Senate Select Committee. Re: Sections

C t. f D t: Y
apuon of Focumer®  of the Manual of Instructions not

Previously Furnished
Section 102 of MOI

Originating Office: __, FBI
; " Delivered by: {/MM Date: 5’ /3~ 7?7
R‘eceived by: ) \Y "M

."’ /RN i Title: 1
- ~t‘!wurn this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

|
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! N: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
. CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

o YRl
* 1 710: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATIN: Central Index Federal Bureau of Investigation
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/11/75
:{l DOCUMENT I lBRlEFING I [ INTERVIEW I |TESTIMONY I lOTHER
For FReview
3. TO wWHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
X |ssc J., T, E11iff
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
Sections of the Manual of Instructions not previously furnished
5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
. Code d)
SSC letter dated 4/30/75, Part 2. °"I;:;
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)
OPERATING PROCEDURES
8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

In response to above-cited SSC request, the SSC was advised
that designated Sectioms, with one exception; of FBI Manual of
Instructions were available for review at FBI Headquarters. By
communication 6/11/75, SSC was advised excluded Section, which
involved third agency considerations, is now available for review
at FBI Headquarters.
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62-116395
3791 (6.75) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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- INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink. -
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e 'FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to

HSC) or changes to a prev1ously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the or1g1na1 abstract, w1th the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and -showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigagpry interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative ‘information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

o . ‘

NW 83614 Docld:32983606 Page ™




——— T

P

‘ - Mr.l. B. Adans

1
(Mr. J. B. Hotis)
(Mr. P. V. Daly)
The Attorney General June 11, 1975
\/é/ 1 - Ir. W. R. Wamnall
' i 1 - Mr. W. O, Cregarx
g / Director, ?BII 1 - Mr. L. F. SQhwart% o »
- £on ’ A '
‘ /) | T, e et
/ Uo Sor“ SENAFE m%ﬂ@ﬁﬁ_&i;@mgw rﬁ;\jf - ) ,;"*ﬁ:«;ﬁ'ﬂ;f“imfu L p e e s e bAE. Bt g i -
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPZEATYONS WITH {/
RESPECT TO INTTLLIGENCE ACTIVITY ‘
{

BEnclosed for your information is the original of a
memorandum concerning an interview by a staff member of
'} captioned Committee of Daniel M. Armsirons, IIY, formor
Special Assistant to Acting Divector E. Patrick Gray, IIX.
A copy of the nemorandum is also enclosed for forwarding to
My . James A, Wilderotiter, Associate Counsel to the President. Oj -
L

Enclosures (2)
62-116395

1 ~ The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: K. William O'Connoxr
Speeial Counsel for —
Intelligence Coordination

1 - Personnel File of Daniel M. Armstrong, IIl

t58:1mb | h b

/
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| fre 3557
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Dep. AD Adm. _ W
Dep. AD Inv. .
Asst. Dir.: ‘AL Rey i: J'_(” 2?’; ]975
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Comp. Syst. "\ o s ¥ &)
Ext. Affairs \'\/ w00 . an*“*"* [ .
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Inspection \
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Laboratory o A . PLM
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62-116395 Jome 11, 1975

1 - M, W. R, Wannall
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
{5, SEUAYE STLICT COSUTIEN 0 1 - Mr. L. F. Schuariz
STULY COVILRILIIAL OF) TRATIONS VITTH
/‘ ULSPEC WD TILALICLL Gl LCYIVITY (S5C)
Un: DITIWIST 0F TOXTR FBI LILOYID
PATICL 18, MRBTR00E, IIT, DY 59
STATF HILBIR

got out belor is information voluntarily furndched
to the I'BI by Ix, frmstrong, vho vas formerly Speclal Assistont
Lo Jotins Dizcetor L. Fatrick Gray, IIL, 1&r. sZrmstrong
furnished the information folloulns his intervicy by S8C
Staff Merbor larl: Gitenstolr The interviet took plaece in
tashinzion, B, ., on Juna M% betvean 10:00 a.n. and
12:15 puan. . ixmotrony vas mok put under oath and was not
advisad of his rights including his right to persomal counesel.

. lrmsivonyg adviscd that the interview covered
the folloving areas:

1. The pencral getivities of the PBI's Intelligence
Division, particularly . fHrostrons's lmovledpe concerning
rescarch conducted in the ’?vxmlliﬂenec Division concerning the
possiblility of obtaining an t:zeeutwe Opder establishing the
. FBI's puthority in sccurity maticrs;

o b

sy 2. The alleged cmistence of £iles in former
roe on.___ Dizcetor Hoover's offiee;

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst, Dic: 3. . jvmsteons's lmovledne concerning the iacrease
Admin. in the mubor of FBI representatives assigned abrond aa

Comp. Syst.

Ext. A“olrs—zﬁmal &tmﬁlwﬂg

Files & Com.

cen. . 1. = Personnel File of Daniel M. Armstrong, III

Ident.

!IE' } ' L, “
Inspection O & ‘J ‘ ‘\
S (D Dﬁg}%p 15 GATION compaper W R
Plon, & Eval. e L, Hl\fng }

e — 'haf%“%Q‘

e — b 125 Qb

Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM D TELETYPE UNIT I:] GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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$Hth zecaed So the offort made to obtaln an
Luecutive Opder cgtoblishing the {B1's authority in sceurlty
watbers, Hr. feostron; adviced the BSC veprescntative that in
¥ay, 1972, ona of thie principal quostions vaised by He. Croy
a8 crmecrning the jurisdictional authority of the DY teo
conduet Inkellivence or sceurity investigotions, HHo commonted
that in lUny, 1972, o confevence vas held at Quantico, Vizginia,
invelving a rurber of Buregu sxccubives and that durding this
contorenes the question of jueisdiciionnl auwthority vas
discugser. Follouiny the conference, @ special Toem vas set
up o discuss this subject, includin: . Arustronn and former
Specinl Arent Thorwas Spith of thoe Imtelligence Division.
Aeeoxdins to M. frmstvong, it vas folt fhat it would he
appropriate to develop o nev set of guidelines and not to
rely on prior statutes and Fresidential orders, lrmstrong
recalled that after several meetinss of this group, Thomas Sxith
yrepared a document consisting of 43 papes vhich vas comploted
approximately sixs vecks after the group vas created, frmstvong
reealled that the Jocument was recaived in the acting Divector's
offlea and vay Jdiscussed at ong of the regular afternoon
staff comrerences, A4t that time it was agreed that the Jocusient
7ag reod but that the Liming vas nat thought to be appropriate.
Tha thought was expressed that it would e held in abeyanco
until efter the coming elecklons. It vas I, Jematrong's
belief that the matter might have been discusssd betien
Attornoy General Rlelndienst ovd liv. Gray, and it vas decided
not to push thoe matter until afbor the elections. MNr. Jrmstrony
recalled advising iir. Smith of the location of the document and
the faet that it was beins held In sbeyance until sfter the
elections,

ihe matteor of the above docunent did not eoma up ,
acain until shortly before the confirmation hearings concezniny
Ix. Gray, Ab that tims it vos ¥r, Aemstronz’s belief that thoe
Burcnu should not push for the Executive Order uniil aiftor o
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rerranent Director of the Burcau had boon confirmod,

. Semstrong advised that to the best of his hnovlcdze the
documont vas not given to the Deparvtment of Justice vhile
I, Gray ond his staff veve in the Bureau.

Concerning files that vere allepedly maintained in
1% . Hoover'ls office, Mr. Avmstrony stated that shortly after
e, Gray’s arvival Iv the Bureau he made a statement to the
effect that thern vere ro secret files maintoined by . Hoaver,
e, dvmstrons commented that he deubted the wisdon of making
such o broad stotement.

Shortly after lir, Cray's statenont was made,
informatlon cane to Mr. jzmsirvonz's atiention vhich caused him
to prepare & momorgnium to I, Cray indieating the possibility
of the existence of £iles in Mr, Hoover's office. JArmotrong
could not recall Mr, Gray's response to his memorancum but
he believed that the original of the memorandum vas retuencd
to him and that he placed the original and the carbon in his
desk along with other wmeworanta that he had prepared for
. CGray.

. Avpstront sktated that it vas his theory that
the files in b, Hoover's office were in twro cateporics; the
fivst beinsg files containing information possibly detrimonial
to prominent persons in the Covernment and the other catezory
being tidbits of information received Ia personal eorresponconce
from various Speclal Apents in Charge coneorning persons of
posgible intorest to M., Hoover.

Y, Armstrong advised further thet st one of his
daily conferences, I, Gray mentionsd that he had talled to
Zorrer fHeting Assoclate Divactor iark Felt concerning files
iich oy have boon maintained in 2. Hoover's offiec and vhich
he zDaid vore then in a safe in tho custody of M, Felt,

-3 -
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ix, Srostrony could not roesil vhether e, Gray and lr, Foli
ege to go threush the safe together op whether e. Volt s
to do it alang ond adwise 13, Gepy of his Sindinss.

fth rerand 4o the proscent locablon of such files,
r. Jrmptrons had no specifle hnorledre bubt spoculofed that
if they cuisted they might have been destroyad befove liv, Gray
srrived in the office, they might have been zetained in
im, Felt's safe or they nloht have been reroved to the custed:r
of Ir. Clydn Toluon or liss Jelon Candy at Mr. Heover's housa.

e, /rmstronsy advised that on Apeil 27, 1973, prioe
to his departure from the Lureau, he dagiveycd all of the
remoranda he had retained in his dogk and bo 1o coptain that
amony then Tas his memerandum concerping files in v, Uoover's
offica,

With repard to the Ingrcase in tho wrber of Legal
Atkaches, Jrmstrons advised that he recalled that shovily
bofore Ui, Croy cane to the Buresu therce had boen om oxpansion
in the nunber of legel Attaches. He undersiced that tradie
tiorally the wele of the Legal Altache had been ko function
as a lisison vopresentative to foreisn polica avencics bat
that uwith the ezxpansion In the masber of Lezal Abtaches they
vare plven addiiblonal wesponsibilitins in tho ficld of forcirm
intellirence collection, sxsctly To what coxtent he did wot
racall, He wecalled that the expansion vas at the initistion
of the Uhlte House and mey have been because the Thite House
vas not satdsfied with the intelligence collecked by the
Contral Intelligence duency (CI4). Armstreny stated that he
sait g potential for {friction with GIA and speculaied that this
misht have boen a factor in the breach of lisleon botveen tho
FBY anct €IS He racalleu writlng a menovewdum for Me, Gray
eupressing Joubts as to vhether the Training of Spoelal fgonts
of the ¥4 equipped then for the collection of foreoirn
intelligonee and some subscequent discussion that

-l
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perhanrs the Insal Attochas should he beoughit home for such
traindng, but that this iden vas concluded teo be impractical
orf INSCessary.

1 - The Attorney General
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o 7t NGEE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

- ) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM: -
ATTN: Central Index FBI .

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 6/11/75
| pocument | [sriering | & | interview | | TesTimMONY | {oTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

To the Attorney General with copy for forwarding to
the White House., | '

sscC

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of brfefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum reporting iﬁferview‘pf Daniel M. Armstrong, III,
formerly Special Assistant to FBI Acting Director L. Patrick
Gray, I1I, by S8C Staff Member.

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, 8§, TS or
Codeword)
NA
U

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
‘used underline for emphasis)

Authorities for FBI's security investigatioms

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Interviev included following topics: general activities of
FBI's Intelligence Division, including FBI's authorities in
security investigations; files maintained in former FBI Director
Hoover's office, and increase in nmumber of FBI representatives
abroad as legal Attaches.

i Era
T AS YO <

SFP:1hb ORIGINAL VIA LIATISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX IN
(4) CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75.
62-116395 GYHS LES '

3791 (s.75)
WW 88614 Docld:3258%608 Page 38

l CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE l




AN

INSTRUCTIONS

‘Type or print clearly in ink.

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information. ‘

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC). or changes to a previously submitted form are mnecessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

N :
SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether

.. interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

® ¢

- € y
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. . 2 - Mr, J. A, Mintz
(1 - Mr. J. B, Hotis)
1 - Mr., W. R, Vannall

The Attorney General 1 - Mr. A, J. Degkeryolragys
. Director, FBI '
NGt 1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar
N O 1 - Mr, R, D, Shea

Q,,(’/ )

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTLLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ‘

— s s B R DA I ST W g

Reference is made to the letter, and appendices
thereto, from the SSC, dated May 14, 1975, requesting certain
documents and other information from the FBI,

. o~
Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the,z‘d,é
Committee are an original of a memorandum and enclosures A

Y

; which are responsive to some of the requests, -
: 1)
T A copy of the memorandum and enclosuressié being
T. furnished for your records.
~) IS
NAN Enclosures ~ 6
3 \J
o 62-116395
E 1 - The Deputy Attorney General
N Attention: K, William O!'Connor
Special Counsel for
5 Intelligence Coordination % @
,W/kﬁ b -Ire 370 £
PR ey Eﬂ
RDS:1lek |eK REC- 102 .
17 JUN 2!
(10) 25 1975 ‘
Assoc. Dir. C . . r— . , N}- .
oo 102~ N : i o
Asst, .Dir.: j e AN N R \ {”/j ‘x‘
(AZ:':::.Sy.sL _ ' ] ‘ /’["i j@,‘} d’
e — ‘ il W ,
’ Gen. Inv. {er 4); ’Ji ~
Ident. o ,, s R
Inspection /l* 671_“ N\
|l , ALL TNFORMATION S?ONTAINED ' @
aborator . Q C . T,
o\ B S s e «
pec. lnv, et ] ‘
Training v \‘ mua - )b )
Legal Coun. ) /S
Telephone Rm. ) \

Ditectan Sexly 5,ROOM TELETYPE UNIT[J GFO : 1975 O - 569-920
 Builzglih %{%ﬂﬁ Page 100




SR ‘
Mr, J. A. Mintz
(L - Mr. J, B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R, Wannall
Mr., A, J. Decker, Jr.
Mr, W. O. Cregar

June 12, 1975

N
]

62-116395

1 - Mr, R, D. Shea
UIITED STATUS SIRIATE SULSCT COMIITTED
TO STUDY GOVARNMENTAL OPCRATIONS
WITH RESPICT TO INTSLLIGANCS ACTIVITICS (8S€)

Rd: REQUAST PERTATHING TO LLECTRONIC
SURVATLIANCE

Reference is made to the S8C letter, with
attached appendices, dated sy 14, 1975, requesting
certain documents and other information from the FBI,

In Appepdix U, Ttem 10, the 3$SC requested
all recoxds, vouchers, travel authorizations, expense
reecelpts, ticket stubs, govermmental travel requests
(GTRs), and any other documents which relate to travel
by:

(a) Former Special Agent Iish Uhitson from
Washington, B, €., to Tanpa or Miami, Florida, during
19644 ,

c (b) Former Special Agents Cartha Deloach,
| Hohson Adeock, Don Manning, Harold Linebaugh, and

,‘ dlmer Todd from Vashington, P, C., to Atlantic City,
Hew Jerscy, during August, 19643

i Assoc. Dir.

B (c) Former Specisl Asent William €. Sullivan

A D from Vashington, B. €., to Atlanta, Georgla, during 1964, C’A'{rj
Comp. Syst. 1l
E’f*'p“":"s-— In respeet to 10a, on 12/9/64 a travel voucher U

I i vas processed for payment to former Special Agent |
et — Lish Vhitson in the sun of $19.40 for travel during o

il the period 11/1-30/64. Accompanying the voucher was Xy
:::":ogvun._ ‘ This document s prepared in response to your request @ 18 not for dresemi-
Spoc. lnv. X/ nation outside your Convinittee. Its use 18 limited tofgfficial pro:ceeczings by
Training unauthorized persot~

RDS'%e ‘&IJ%OW Comanittee and the content may not be disclosed
: 9l)c

ol without the express approval gfx D AAT
Telephone Rm. __ eb wuhou ¢e p 83 app @ gfﬂlﬁbﬁgfé PAGILI T‘qo

— LE
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM TELETYPEUNIT ] ENCLOSURE / _, S o ;?;0”9750_569_920
| MW 8B614 Docld:32989606 Page 101 T - fFr- o / J

Legal Coun.




r . .
- [ )

Request Pertaining to Llcetronic
Surveillance

o memorandun copy of a GIR issued 11/21/64 by Uhitson
to llational Alrlincs in the sum of $107.40 for alr
travel from Vashington, D, €., to Miani and woturn,
wsneloged find a copy of tha GIR lssuced by Thiltson in
connection with the oforcmentioncd travel,

In rospeet to 10b, formor Spoeeilal Anonts Doloach,
Adeoel:, iomning (corrcet neme Donold Honning), Lincbouch
(corrcet nene Harold Isinbaurh), ond Spoelal fnont Todd
subnitted trovel vouchors for fusust, 1964, However, no
GTRg wore issucd by thom,

in ropard to 10c, Williem €. fullivon was the
issuine officer of a GIN made out o Southszn DNailropd
for travel from llashington, D. C., to Atlanta and roturn
in the smount of 574,55, inclosced £ind a copy of tho
GTR issucd by Sulliven in conncction with tho aforimontioned
travel. Sullivan subaitted a wouchor for 11/28-30/64 in the
amount of £37,10.

o other wocords arc availablo concoxnlns thoe
travel and cxponses of the individuals montionad in 10a,
10b ond 10e.

nclosurcsg - 2

1 ~ The Attorney General

NOT s

The data regarding the GIRs and the travel of the
individuals mentioned in the memorandum vwas obtained from the
Voucher Unit, Data Processing Section, Computer Systems
Division. 1In connection with 10a, 10b, and 10c, all expense
vouchers of the individuals mentioned in these items have been
destroyed under the Five-Year Retention Document Schedule
Rule,

-2«
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¢ 140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
L3 \Y
N iressee: Senate Select Committee

1

CILTR (XJLHM [JMemo [ Report dated 0/ 1X/75 .
U,S. Senate Select Committee: Re: Request

Caption of Document: paptaining to Electronic Surveil-

lance
o . FBI
Originating Offige: 4 a7 2
Delivered by: 5 //‘/W‘?{/L Date: é ;

t(eceived by:
, ) Title: /\W

3 Yoy
Return this receipt to the lmelligenceyDivision, FB}
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' CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: *Central Ind : .

entrat index Federal Bureau of Investigation
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

BEFORE COMPLETING.

N% SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE \\

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/12/75

XI DOCUMENT | |BR!EFING | | INTERVIEW I |TESTIMONY | . IOTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appr?priate term; add specific names if appropriate)

H ssc

HSC

4, IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefe},
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Request Pertaining‘to Electronic Surveillance

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter|
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

SSC letter 5/14/75, Appendix D, Item 10. -

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

SURVEILLANCE

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) .
1

SSC was furnished with information and documents relating to

travel on the part of Bureau personnel in connection with SSC
inquiry into this Bureau's use of electronic surveillances.

i
Eethas R IR EPAR o™, "‘”:ﬂ‘j " gj%

. i;«‘,r‘ ‘,ux -J f":f \ Yy l}g 51
TJM:1hb Aﬁh%ﬁﬂMMWAﬁk?T ii&&gg e ﬂi t
(4) hu?\fa‘.ﬂ 18 UNCLASSIF ' E
p‘ti 24
62-116395 | mb(’- )
379] (6-75) CLASS!IFY AS APPROPRIATE
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- INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e 'FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to

HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligenée Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transecript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

’ ‘ ’
.
i
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 —~—
MAY 1962 EDITION .
X GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 ‘ ‘
e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assec. Dir.
N : ) & op. AD Adm.
KD Tov
J‘\} Memorandum Asst, Dir.;
\! 3 Admin.
\' W Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affairs

TO : Mr. J. B. Adams pate: 6/5/75 Files & Com,

Gen. Inve
ldent.

oM : Legal Couns.@ﬂ%\/ .':.s:ﬁc"m’ﬁ?)
- © '.’

SUBJECT:  "SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE Spee. lnv

Ay o Trulnmg

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec'y ___

e |

Attached is a proposed memorandum to the Attorney
General with a letterhead memorandum attached enclosing a copy -
of a memorandum J. H. Gale to Mr. Tolson dated July 30, 1964,
captioned ”.[nveshgahon of KuKiux Klan and other Hate Groups g
It appears that we are proposing to give the copy of the Gale A
memorandum to the Senate Select Committee in response to their \j 77
request by letter dated May 14, 1975, for a memorandum prepare by\ J \/%

Ve

Gale relative to the subject matter of the 1964 memorandum.

My reading of the memorandum revealed that it is a purel ‘ ‘ ﬁ,
deliberative document which quotes personal views of Mr. Sullivan, .
Mr. Rosen, Mr. Belmont, and Mr. Gale. I am concerned that the /
release of such a memorandum containing not only the personal views of
Bureau officials, but also identifying them by name could have an impact
on individuals in the future who may be asked to furnish their opinions
concermng polwy matters in the FBI. As indicated by the Attorney General
in his speech in New York, it is essential that the Executive Branch have a
degree of privacy concerning policy discussions and expressions of
personal views by officials in order for the Executive to function properly.

I do recognize that we may not be able to resist giving the
Committee access to material documents that bear on particular issues
under investigation, however, I do recormmend that when we are required
to produce deliberative documents, the names and other identifying data
relating to individuals furnishing views be deleted.

Enc. ,5/‘ REC- 102 [/;L -'//ﬂ-

1 - Mr. Wannall
1 - Mr. Cregar

1 - Mr. Hotis . ]
1 - Mr. Daly e 17 JUN 25 1975
1 - Mr. Mintz ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED oz

HEREI tng,uass% T
JAM:mtd (1), 3/ Jﬁ-ﬁs#_@_mbg{) LY -

4 . ’5 r'}:j ) b R
o s 05 o
28 2 5

 NW 86812 ocld:32989606 “) U S, Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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5

Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Commitiee, etc.

[ e
Y

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. That the names of individuals described in the body of the
memorandum of July 30, 1964, and other identifying data be deleted
prior to furnishing the copy to the Committee.

2. In regard to future responses to requests for documents
of a deliberative nature that our policy be that names and identifying
data will be deleted prior to disclosure of the documents.

,bﬂl@\@ %&/
o
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10

* ¥ -2MAY 1962 EDITION

JOSA FPMR (41 CER} 101-11.6

UNITED STATES G

OQ(NMENT

Memorandum

contacted- by Michael Epstein of captioned Committee at which time

{ Mr. J. B. Adams

: Liegal CounsW
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Former Special Agent Richard H. Davis of the
Atlanta Office telephonically contacted SA Paul V. Daly of this
Division on 6-4-75 at which time he explained that he had been_
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Epstein requested that Davis make himself available for interview in
either Atlanta, Georgia, or travel to Washington, D. C.
Epstein that he would have to obtain Bureau approval prior to submitting
to interview inasmuch as he had to obtain a release from his employment
secrecy agreement,

to agree to being interviewed by captioned Commitiee concerning his

Davis informed

Mr. Davis informed SA Daly that he was reluctant.

activities as an Agent. :
decision as to whether to agree to interview was his, but he was
advised that captioned Committee has subpoena power and might attempt
to force him to furnish information through the use of g, subpoena.
He was informed that the Bureau was cooperating Wlth\vcaptloned Committee
and their inquiry into FBI operations.

interview.

It was pointed out to Mr. Davis that the

It was explained to Mr. Davis that if he desired to
allow himself to be interviewed, the Bureau would make available
an employee at his request to be available but not present during
He was also advised that this Agent would not represent
him as private counsel.

Mr. Davis was advised that the Bureau's
concern was not of matters of historical fact but rather testimony

Q).f'
V4

might be required which could impair the Bureau's efforts to discharge

its responsibilities.

It was also explained that the Bureau representative

would assist him in making determination whether his response to a
particular question would ifidentify confidential informants,” impair on-
going investigations, divulge information derived from other Government

agencies or foreign sources or expose sensitive investigative techmque

and, therefore, a response should not be given.
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Legal Counsel to Adams Memorandum
Re: SENSTUDY 75

Mr. Davis indicated that he desired a Bureau .
representative be made available during his interview and would. fequest
the interview take place in Atlanta, Georgia. Additionally, he stated
Epstein had indicated that the topic of discussion in the interview
would be the Bureau's investigation of Martin Luther King, Stanley
David Levison, and the Southern Christian Lieadership Conference.

Mr. Davis stated he would recontact FBI Headquarters as soon as
a date and place of interview had been determined. He indicated he
would set the date for interview so that the Bureau would have ample

opportuni ave an Agent available. We have separately requested
Bureau fapproval) for the release of Davis from his employment agreement
for pur da interview.

o — A pacfs. Lot TXE w&/ign
ACTION: le /f/7 T2

That the Intelligence Division make available an
Agent for the interview of Mr. Davis when and if a date and place
are agreed upon.
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Reference is made to Bureau letter to The Attorney

General 6/20/75 captioned "“United States Senate Select

Committee on Intelligence Activities (SSC)," forwarding
letterhead memorandum for approval and forwarding to SSC. %:%fﬂ
The Director asked if we have any amplification Of;ﬂyfﬁ

this instruction (to submit items with unusual twist or
concerning prominent personalities for dissemination to the
President under the INLET Program) or do we know of any
submission responsive to this which illustrates interpretation?

There has been no amplification of this instruction,
nor any submission under INLET of an item on prominent
personalities that would show the interpretation of this
point.

With respect to the observation that this matter
should cause a congressional furor, it is noted that INLET
has already been afforded considerable publicity, beginning
in February, 1973, after an office memorandum on the subject
reached the news media. This publicity is why the Senate
Committee asked for documents on INLET, The White House and
Senator Bob Packwood inquired about the Program. A detailed
defense of INLET appeared in the Congressional Record,

By way of background, the INLET instruction that has
received the most publicity--items with an unusual twist or
concerning prominent personalities~-was recalled by the author
of the INLET Program initiating letter as having been

specifically dictated by then Assistant Director W, C, Sull}van.
/:
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Memorandum to Mr., W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY

While we cannot say exactly what former Assistant
Director W. C. Sullivan had in mind when he added the
instruction about items with an unusual twist, we can
speculate with a hypothetical example,.

If we learned that a trusted assistant to an
important govermment official--an official who had taken
a "hard line" with respect to dealings with the Soviet Union,
for example--was under development by Soviet intelligence,
this would be an unusual twist to an item of intelligence
interest to the President involving a prominent person,

In such a hypothetical case, we would, of course,
advise the govermment official involved, and The Attorney
General and the President. We would have done this under
INLET and we would still disseminate this type of data.
INLET was only a vehicle for special dissemination,
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Telephone Rm. —

Director Sec’y .
John E1liff of captioned Committee's task force on
Domestic Intelllgence Activities advised on 6-9-75, that the
Committee is pilanning to have a Buread i Tepresentative testlfy f}
concerning the FBI's authority to conduct 1nvest1gatlons in the ‘5€f
domestic and counterintelligence areas in late June or early
July. Mr. Elliff stated that this testimony would be before the
Senators and will be a general exploration of jurisdictional
authority. Mr. Elliff also volunteered that he had told K. William
OfConnor, Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination of the
Department, that the Committee wanted to be furnished a copy ofs
the T. J. Smith Memorandum dated 7-31-72 cohcerning FBITsS 1nvest1-
gative jurisdiction in domestic and colUnterintelligence matters.
El1liff stated that at this p01nt, a summary of such documents
would not be an acceptable substftute. E11iff desired such a
document be made available to the Committee prior to the afore-
mentioned testimony. With regards to testimony, E1lliff indicated
that it would not necessarily have to be the Director g1v1ng a
testimony. ‘

Elliff stated as he finalizes his plans concerning
the testimony concerning FBI investigative jurisdiction, he
would recontact SA Paul V. Daly of this Division and give more
details concerning this matter.
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Legal Counsel to Adams, Memo '
Re: SENSTUDY 75

With regards to thé request concerning the Smith document,
we should await K. William OfConnor!s request prior to taking any

action concerning this matter, and with regards to testimony, we

should await further details prior to engaging in the preparation
of that testimony.

RECOMMENDATTON s

For information.
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“WE ARE FROM 25 TO 30 MILLION STRONG, AND WE ARE ARMED. AND WE ARE CONSCIOUS
OF OUR SITUATION, AND WE ARE DETERMINED TO CHANGE IT. AND WE ARE UNAFRAID.”
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Table of Contents
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Invasion of California State Legislature . .. ............
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“Free Huey”” Campaign

Enter Leroy Eldridge Cleaver

International Committee to Defend Eldridge Cleaver

Rise of the Black Panther Party

. LEADERSHIP
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THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY THE FBI AS
A BRIEF STUDY OF THE BACKGROUND, TACTICS, AND
OBJECTIVES OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY. THE
ORGANIZATION'S OWN PUBLICATIONS WERE THE
SOURCE FOR MOST OF THE MATERIAL REPRODUCED.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

I. FOUNDING

The Black Panther Party, with head-
quarters in Oakland, California, was
founded in 1966 by two Oakland Negroes
~— Huey Percy Newton and Bobby George
Seale — both at that time at Merritt Col-
lege in Oakland. The name and symbol
of the new party were taken from the
Lowndes County Freedom Organization,
an Alabama political party known infor-
mally in 1965 as the Black Panther Party.

From the writings of communists,
revolutionaries, and black militants,
Newton and Seale allegedly selected
ideas around which they could build a
revolutionary frame that suited the needs
of their party. Influential writings in-
cluded those of Mao Tse-tung, Chinese Communist
leader; Frantz Fanon, West Indian psychiatrist who
advocated violence for Algerian nationalists;
Ermesto ‘‘Che’” Guevara, one-time lieutenant of
Cuba’s Fidel Castro and a principal architect of 20th
century guerrilla warfare; Malcolm X, American black
nationalist who advocated violence to obtain Negro
‘‘freedom’’; and W. E. B. DuBois, Negro educator who £
became a member of the Communist Party, USA, at o T
the age of 93. e

The organization was at first called the Black
Panther Party for Self-Defense; however, the ‘‘Self- }
Defense’’ was removed in 1968 in an effort to project ' -

a more politically oriented image to prospective BOBBY GEORGE SEALE
sympathizers and supporters.

As head of the new Black Panther Party, Newton assumed the title Minister of
Defense, and Seale was named Chairman. When questioned about the membership
of their organization, Newton and Seale gave the since oft-repeated reply: ‘Those
who know don’t say. Those who say don’t know.”” The militancy of the group,
however, had an immediate appeal to the discontented, restless youth of Qakland’s
ghettos. ‘

HUEY PERCY NEWTON
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Black Panther Party Chairman, Bobby Seale, and Minister of De-
fense, Huey Newton, selling Red Chinese magazine and ‘‘quotations
from Chairman Mao Tse Tung.”’

3-2-67 San Francisco, Calif.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Il. BLACK PANTHER OBJECTIVES

The Black Panther Party ‘‘Platform and Program’’ is repeated in each issue of
the official Party publication, The Black Panther.

Shir
x5
YETS: g%_
e

“,;,:rj‘;e_ o

October 1966

Black Panther Party
Platform and Program

What We Want
What We Believe |

1. We want freedom. We want power to determine the destiny of our
Black Community.
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We believe that black people will not be free until we are able to deter-
mine our destiny.

2. We want full employment for our people.

We believe that the federal government is responsible and obligated to
give every man employment or a guaranteed income. We believe that if
the white American businessmen will not give full employment. then the
means of production should be taken from the businessmen and placed in
the community so that the people of the community can organize and em-
ploy all of its people and give a high standard of living.
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Community.

We believe that this racist government has robbed us and now we are
demanding the overdue debt of forty acres and. two mules. Forty acres
and two mules was promised 100 years ago as restitution for slave labor
and mass murder of black people. We will accept the payment in currency
which will be distributed to our many communities. The Germans are now
aiding the Jews in Israel for the genocide of the Jewish people. The Ger-
mans murdered six million Jews. The Ameriean racist has taken part in
the slaughter of over fifty million black people; therefore, we feel that this
is a modest demand that we make.

4. We want decent housing, fit for shelter of human beings.

We believe that if the white landlords will not give decent housing to
our black community. then the housing and the land should be made into
cooperatives so that our community, with government aid, can build and
make decent housing for its people.

5. We want education for our people that exposes the true nature of this
decadent American society. We want education that teaches us our true
history and our role in the present-day society.

We believe in an educational system that will give to our people a knowl-
edge of self. If a man does not have knowledge of himself and his position
in society and the world, then he has little chance to relate to anything
else.

8. We want all black men to be exempt from military service.

We believe that Black people, should not be forced to fight in the mili-
tary service to defend a racist government that does not protect us. We
will not fight and kill other people of color in the world who, like black
people, are being victimized by the white racist government of America.
We will protect ourselves from the force and violence of the racist police
and the racist military, by whatever means necessary.

7. We want an immediate end to POLICE BRUTALITY and MURDER
of black people.

We believe we can end police brutality in our black community by or-
ganizing black self-defense groups that dre dedicated to defending our
black community from racist police oppression and brutality. The Second
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States gives a right to bear
arms. We thetefore believe that all black people should arm themselves
for self-defense.

8. We want freedom for all black men held in federal, state, county
and city prisons and jails.

We believe that all black people should be released from the many
jails and prisons because they have not received a fair and impartial trial.
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to be tried in court by
a jury of their peer group or people from their black communities, as
defined by the Constitution of the United States.

'We believe that the courts should follow the United States Constitution
50 that black people will receive fair trials. The 14th Amendment of the
U.S. Constitution gives a man a right to be tried by his peer group. A peer
is a person from a similar economic, social, religious, geographical, en-
vironmental, historical and racial background. To do this the court will be
forced to select a jury from the black community from which the black
defendant came. We have been, and are being tried by all-white juries
that have no understanding of the “average reasoning rian” of the black
community.

10. We want land, bread, housing, education, clothing, justice and peace.
And as our major political objective, a United Nations-supervised plebis-
cite to be held throughout the black colony in which only black colonial
subjects will be allowed to participate, for the purpose of determining the
will of black people as to their national destiny.
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When, in the course of human events, it becomes necessary for one
people to dissolve the political bands which have connected them with
another, and to assume, among the powers of the earth, the separate and
equal station to which the laws of nature and nature’s God entitle them, a
decent respect to the opinions of mankind requires that they should declare
the causes which impel them to the separation.

We hold these truths to be self-evident, thatall men are created equal;
that they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable rights;
that among these are life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness. That, to
secure these rights, governments are instituted among men, deriving their
just powers from the consent of the governed; that, whenever any form of
government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the right of the people
to alter or to abolish it, and to institute a new government, laying its
foundation on such prineiples, and organizing its powers in such form, as
to them shall seem most likely to effect their safety and happiness. Pru-
dence. indeed. will dictate that governments long established should not
be changed for light and transient causes; and, accordingly, all experience
hath shown. that mankind are more disposed to suffer, while evils are
sufferable. than to right themselves by abolishing the forms to which they
are accustomed. But. when a long train of abuses and usurpations, pur-
suing invariably the same object, evinces a design to reduce them under ab-
solute despotism, it is their right, it is their duty, te throw off such govern-
ment, and to provide new guards for their future security.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

lll. RISE OF BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Proclaiming a legal right to bear arms, the Panthers by early 1967 had begun to
appear in public wearing black leather jackets and black berets, openly carrying
shotguns, rifles, or pistols, and shouldering bandoliers of ammunition.

Calling the police ‘‘pigs,’’ the Panthers began a buildup in Negro areas of the
idea that police departments, especially that in Oakland, were dedicated to the
brutalization and harassment of minority groups, and, acting as an appendage of
white government authority, were working toward the eventual annihilation (geno-
cide) of the Negro race.

Invasion of California State Legislature

The first incident that brought national attention to this group occurred on May
2, 1967, as the California Legislature was in session in Sacramento. Approximately
40 members of the Black Panther Party, carrying loaded rifles, pistols, and shotguns,
and some wearing bandoliers of ammunition about their waists or draped over their
shoulders, burst into the Chamber. They were protesting a bill being introduced on
that date outlawing the carrying of loaded weapons in public and were proclaiming
their right to bear arms and criticize the police. Before they were arrested, they
passed out mimeographed leaflets calling on all Negroes to end the “‘terrorist”’
oppression of colored races by white America and referring to the preparation of
concentration camps in the United States as a beginning of genocide.

Police Officer Meets Panthers--and Death

The Panthers became more militant with the passing of time. At 5:00 a.m.,
October 28, 1967, two Oakland, California, patrol officers, John F. Frey and Herbert
C. Heanes, made a routine traffic violation car stop. While the officers were a-
waiting the results of the car registration check by radio, the driver, Huey Newton,
got out of the car. Suddenly, shooting broke out. Officer Frey was killed; Officer
Heanes was wounded critically; and Newton received a stomach wound. He stopped
a passing automobile and had the driver take him to a hospital where he was taken
into custody and hospitalized. After a state trial, which began July 15, 1968,
Newton was sentenced on September 27, 1968, to serve from 2 to 15 years on a
charge of voluntary manslaughter.*

““Free Huey’  Campaign

Two days after Patrolman Frey’s death, the Huey Newton Defense Fund was
established at a meeting of a section of the Negro community of Oakland.

The cry of ‘‘Free Huey’’ became a clarion call. The imprisoned Newton was
built up in the public eye as “black and bold in defense of his people.” Each

*/t was ruled later that the presiding judge in this trial erred in instructions to the jury.
Newton was released August 5, 1970, and scheduled for retrial.

6
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bringing. its own axe to gri’, such organizations
as the anarchist New Left group named Students
for a Democratic Society; the Trotskyist Socialist
VWorkers Party and its youth group, the Young
Socialist Alliance; the Communist Chinese-
oriented Progressive Labor Party; the Communist
Party, USA, and its youth affiliate, the W. E. B.
DuBois Clubs of America; and militant campus
groups, black and white, began to gather in sup-
port of the Panthers, who were willing not only
to defy the establishment, but to destroy it.

A ‘%X .« Enter Leroy Eldridge Cleaver

LEROY ELDRIDGE CLEAVER Early in 1967, the Panthers were joined by a
recent parolee from the California prison system,
author of a best-selling autobiography, Soul On Ice, staff writer for the magazine
Ramparts, and admitted Marxist — Leroy Eldridge Cleaver.
In Soul On Ice, Cleaver wrote: ‘I sought out his (Marx’s) books...It was like
taking medicine for me to find that, indeed, American Capitalism deserved all the
hatred and contempt that I felt for it in my heart...."’

After Newton was jailed, although he remained the undisputed leader, it soon
became apparent that Cleaver, designated Minister of Information, was projecting
a major leadership image. The Party began to further widen its publicity, nation-
ally and internationally, and enlarge its radical support and revolutionary intent.

As an example of this spreading influence of the Panther Party, the 1968
National Election ticket of the Peace and Freedom Party, a coalition of radical
groups, included Cleaver as candidate for the Presidential nomination; Newton as

candidate for the 7th Congressional District of Alameda County, California; Kath-
leen Cleaver, 18th Assembly District, California State Legislature; Bobby Seale,
17th Assembly District, California State Legislature. Cleaver received a national
total of almost 200,000 votes. Only a small percentage of the California elector-
ate cast their votes for Newton, Seale, and Kathleen Cleaver.

On the evening of April 6, 1968, Cleaver and several Panthers became involved
in a shoot-out with Oakland police officers. The incident resulted in the death of
a Panther, the wounding of two police officers, and the wounding and arrest of
Cleaver. Cleaver’s parole was revoked immediately and he was returned to prison.
After much publicity, he was later released on bail by a Superior Court Judge who
ruled that the jeopardy of his parole status stemmed “from his undue eloquence in
pursuing political goals...offensive to many of his contemporaries.’”” This decision
was overruled by the District Court of Appeals and upheld by the California Court
of Appeals. Cleaver was ordered to return to prison by November 27, 1968. Elect-
ing to become a Federal fugitive, he disappeared in late November, 1968, going
first to Havana, Cuba, and later to Algiers, where he has established residence.

International Committee to Defend Eldridge Cleaver

Soon after Cleaver’s arrest in the spring of 1968, approximately 150 prominent
individuals sponsored the establishment of an International Committee to Defend
Eldridge Cleaver. The committee intended to dispatch a team to Europe to gain

7
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international support and arrange for a European edition of Cleaver's book, Soul on
Ice.

Rise of the Black Panther Party

In May, 1968, the hard-core membership of the Black Panther Party was esti-
mated at only 125, and Panther activity was confined largely to the San Francisco-
Oakland, California, area. However, because of the dramatic shoot-outs, the
‘/Free Huey’’ Campaign, the funds established for the defense of both Newton and
Cleaver, the widespread publicity, and the support given readily by white radical
groups and individual sympathizers, the Black Panther Party began to grow rapidly,
not only in membership but in militancy and influence.  Chapters began to appear
in major cities throughout the country. By the end of 1968, the membership had
reached nearly 2,000, with additional thousands of sympathizers and supporters.
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COMMUNICATION SECT.,
BLACK PANTHER PARTY

18th ASSEMBLY DISTRICT
S.F. PEACE & FREEDOM PARTY

SHOOT YOUR SHOT
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

IV. LEADERSHIP

Organizationally, the Black Panther Party is set up to be under a Central
Committee composed of the following positions:

® Minister of Defense and Supreme Commander, held by Huey Newton
® Chairman, held by Bobby George Seale

® Minister of Information, formerly held by Leroy Eldridge Cleaver

® Chief of Staff, held by David Hilliard

® Minister of Education, held by Raymond (Masai) Hewitt

® Communications Secretary, formerly held by Cleaver’s wife, Kathleen
® Minister of Culture, held by Emory Douglas

® Field Marshal, formerly held by Donald Lee Cox

The position of Assistant Chief of Staff, not included among the Central Com-

mittee, is occupied by Roosevelt (June) Hilliard.
Under the Central Committee, the chain of command extends to leaders and

officers of local chapters.

: S L‘s / & ' — ‘
DAVID HILLIARD RAYMOND (MASAI) HEWITT  KATHLEEN CLEAVER

DONALD LEE COX




National Committee to Combat Fascism

Set. up to coexist with Black Panther Party branches in various cities in the
United States are chapters of another organization called National Committee to
Combat Fascism. In actuality, there is little difference between the two. This
group, a Panther Party front, was set up as the result of a revolutionary conference,
called National Conference for a United Front Against Fascism, held in Oakland,
California, in July, 1969. The conference, sponsored by the Black Panther Party
and assisted by the anarchist Students for a Democratic Society and the Communist
Party, USA, was called to form a coalition of black and white radicals, described
as ‘‘oppressed people.”’

The National Committee to Combat Fascism is considered by Party leaders to
be the “political organizing bureau’’ of the Black Panther Party. Its specific task
allegedly is to raise the political level of the people and educate them against

the system.

International Section

On September 13, 1970, the International Section of the Black Panther Party
officially opened in Algiers. Joining Cleaver on the staff were his wife, Kathleen,
and Field Marshal Donald Lee Cox, a fugitive from justice. Cox faces charges
of unlawful flight to avoid prosecution for conspiracy to commit murder, based on a
warrant issued on April 20, 1970, at Baltimore, Maryland. He also failed to appear
on May 14, 1970, in San Francisco, to answer Federal firearms charges.

This section, in its entirety, was expelled from the Black Panther Party by
Huey Newton on February 27, 1971. The expulsion resulted from tensions and
differences between Party hierarchy which led to disruptive factionalism.
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Opening attended by cvoss section
of Liberation Movements

Scenes from opening of International Section,
The Black Panther, October 31, 1970

11
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

V. FUNDS

The money by which the Black Panther Party operates comes from a number of
sources. There are substantial private contributions; fees for public appearances,
such as campus speeches, radio, and television appearances; payments for mag-
azine articles; collections for trials and bail funds in this country and abroad;
subscriptions and individual sales of the Party’s official organ, The Black Panther;
fund-raising activities sponsored by sympathizers and supporters; sales of record-
ings of interviews and speeches; and financial aid from radicals and extremists.

According to the press, there is reason to believe that the Panthers, to obtain
additional funds, are engaging in criminal activities, such as burglaries and
robberies.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

VI. “SOCIALISTIC” PROGRAMS

Panther Party leaders insist their primary aim is to serve the ‘/people,”
meaning ghetto blacks. To establish good intent, Party officials have set up a se-
ries of community services aimed at recruiting members and sympathizers and
building Party influence in ghetto areas. These programs, described by the Pan-
thers as ‘‘socialistic’’ programs, are suppos_ " to be carried out by all Party
branches and include: “liberation schools’’ to Eiv,\«,fv’our people a knowledge of
self”’; free health clinics, with money, medical supplies and professional serv-
ices donated by laymen and professionals in the community; free clothing programs,
with clothing donated by the community; Community Information Centers, to ‘‘an-
swer the basic needs of the people’’; and a monthly free shuttle bus service for
families of blacks in prison. Few of these programs actually are carried out, and
those that have been attempted have been mostly unsuccessful.

The program that has received the most publicity is the “hreakfast program,’’
devised as a further means of indoctrinating Negro youth in Panther teachings of
racism and rebellion. As expressed in The Black Panther, June 14, 1969, ‘‘The
youth we are feeding will surely feed the revolution.’”” Breakfasts are held for
ghetto children either at churches, housing projects, Panther Community Informa-
tion Centers, or other space that can be obtained free of charge. Panthers usually
ask local businessmen to donate food or money to this program, boycotting stores
that refuse to participate. At these functions, children have been known to sing
such chants as: “/I am a revolutionary. | am a revolutionary. There’s going to be
some barbecue if Huey’s not set free. Power to the people.”’

In 1969, Panther ‘“Coloring Books’’ were printed and given out at these break-
fasts. The books contained 22 pages of drawings teaching the children to distrust,
hate, and kill police officers.

13
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SURVIVAL
PENDING
REVOLUTION

HUEY TOLD ME THAT THE PEOPLE ARE

RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING REVOLUTION.
\ BUT WHILE IN THE PROCESS OF MAKING THE
REVOLUTION, HUEY SAYS, “WE THE PEOPLE ARE
THREAYENED WITH GENOCIDE, BECAUSE
RACISM AND FASCISM ARE RAMPANT,
ROT ONLY IN QUR COUNTRY BUY
THROUGHOUT THE WORLD."

HE SAYS, "WE INTEND TO CHANGE
3 ALL THAT. BUT IN ORDIR TO
CHANGE 1T, THERE MUST BE TOTAL
TRANSFORMATION. BUT UNTIL SUCH
TIME THAT WE CAN ACHIEVE THAT
TOTAL TRANSFORMATION, WE MUSY
EXIST. IN ORDER TO EXIST, WE MUSY
SURVIVE; SO THEREFORE WE NEED A
SURVIVAL KIT.” SO THAT WE
CAN GROW UP HEALTHY
WITH A MIND THAT CAN
BE FUNCTIONAL AND

CREATIVE.

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
YOUR COMRADE 14 ARMS

1CTTTON

PEo/LE'S FREE
IV
& ACAM
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

VII. TACTICS

The Black Panther Party is a violent revelutionary group whose members pro-
voke confrontations with law enforcement officers and whose leaders incite racial
hatred and preach urban guerrilla warfare.

Target: Police

Panthers claim that black communities are occupied by the police in the same
way and for the same purpose that foreign troops occupy conquered territory and
that these forces, operating under ‘‘establishment’’ orders, are engaged in gradual
annihilation of the black race. Blacks, according to the Panthers, must, through
urhan guerrilla warfare, use guns to liberate themselves from the ever-present
repressive enemy. Children in Panther ““schools’’ do their exercises to the rhythm
of: ‘“There is a pig upon the hill — if you don’t kill him the Panthers will.”

Numerous claims have been made that the Black Panther Party is an innocent
victim of police persecution and genocide. This charge is rendered absurd by fact.
During 1970, 6 police officers were killed and 22 wounded through acts of violence
traced to the Panthers. One officer, in 1969, was killed by a Panther with a shot-
gun blast at point-blank range as the officer lay wounded and helpless on the
ground.

Out of 20 members named by the Panther Party as ‘’killed in cold blood’’ by
the police, four were killed by members of a rival black extremist group on the
west coast; one died of barbiturate intoxication; one was shot and killed by
a store owner during a robbery attempt; one was killed by his wife over a love
affair he was having with a female Black Panther; and another was allegedly tor-
tured and killed by Panther Party members. Of the remaining twelve, two were
found dead on the street, the victims of unknown assailants, and ten were involved
in shoot-outs with police officers.

Attacks on Others

Panther attacks have not been limited to the police. While claiming their
intent to protect the black community, Panthers have assaulted and threatened
citizens who have tried to assist the police.

Neighborhood stores have been forced to ‘‘contribute’” food supplies and
money under fear of Panther violence. Many other persons have also been victim-
ized, as shown by the fact that in 1969 alone 348 Panther members were arrested
for serious crimes, including murder, armed robbery, rape, bank robbery, and
burglary.

On April 21, 1969, 21 members of the Black Panther Party were charged in New
York in a 30-count indictment with conspiring to bomb public places and murder
policemen and with possessing dangerous weapons.

15
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Weapons Caches

Stockpiles of machine guns, sawed-off shotguns, rifles, hand grenades, thou-
sands of rounds of ammunition, Molotov cocktails, gunpowder, and accumulations
of bayonets, swords, and machetes have been confiscated from Panther offices.

“’Revolutionary Suicide””

On August 7, 1970, Superior Court Judge Harold Haley, the Deputy District
Attorney, and three other persons were tied together with piano wire and dragged
from a San Rafael, California, courtroom and taken as hostages by three armed
Negro convicts, one of whom was standing trial for stabbing a San Quentin prison
guard. The escapees were assisted by the defendant’s 17-year-old brother who
supplied them with weapons for the escapade. Judge Haley, who had a sawed-off
shotgun taped to his neck, and the other hostages were forced into a waiting van.
When the authorities tried to stop the kidnappers, the judge was brutally murdered;
the Deputy District Attorney was injured seriously; and another hostage was
slightly wounded. Three Negroes were slain and one was wounded.

Immediately thereafter, Huey Newton declared the killing of Judge Haley as
being of ‘*historical’’ importance to the Black Panther Party. This declaration was
based on the Panther belief that all black prisoners, regardless of their crimes, are
political prisoners and should be released.

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, POLICE DEPARTMENT CRUISER INVOLVED IN THE
APRIL 6, 1968, GUNBATTLE WITH MEMBERS OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY.

16
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CONFISCATED PANTHER WEAPONS

The perpetrators of the courtroom incident were lauded by the Panthers as
setting another “‘revolutionary example for black people.’”” In commenting further,
The Black Panther of August 15, 1970, stated:

““The example that these brothers have set will be followed by
many and many will rise to choose revolutionary suicide rather
than reactionary suicide, Black people will unleash in great
numbers the Black kamakazi...”’

In his eulogy at services for the slain Negroes, Newton said: ‘‘Our comrades
have taught us all a revolutionary lesson. They have intensified the struggle and
placed. it on a higher level.””

17
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Panther “Ju.;‘tice”

Recalcitrant members of the Black Panther Party are sometimes victims of
Panther “justice.”” As one example, Panther Chairman Bobby Seale was brought
to trial in New Haven, Connecticut, for the torture-murder of Panther Alex Rackley.
Rackley, a Panther suspected of being an informant, was scalded, murdered, and
dumped in a swamp.

For a variety of reasons, many members have been purged from the Party.
These incidents are usually written up in The Black Panther in special articles

accompanied by photographs.
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PANTHER HEADQUARTERS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, JUNE 4, 1969
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EXPELLED

So let this be heard throughout the many times he has been warned

black community, of Atlantic City,

New Jersey, That Leonard Weeks

by his comrades, about his work,
and about his duty to the people’s

is no longer a servant of the peo~ children. He deserted the children
ple. That he is no longer the break- of thé black community, there were
fast coordinator for this community days he would not attend the break-

’

fast program, because he said that
he was tired or that he overslept.

zi Well we cannot adhear to this be-
; cause as revolutionaries we must
. prepare ourselves to be a match

for a hundred. We must pre-

- pare to run ourselves to death if

need be, so that the people shall

" be served, and to see to it that

they truly have a right to the best,
And we have no time for slip-shod
niggers. We mustholdourselvesre-
sponsible to the people, Every word,
every act, and every policy must

_ confirm to the people’s interest, and

WEEKS, EXPELLED
center, or for that matter no cen~
ter ran by the Black Panther Party,
He has become slip-shod in his du-
ties as a servant to the people,

i mistakes occur, they musthe cor-
rected, that is what being responsi-

ble to the people means,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE

Black Papther Party N.C.C.k,
Community Center

Atlantic City,

FOOLS RUSH IN

Harold Wright, number one fool
in Pitisburgh, rushed out of here
and into Baltimore.

:

out, helping to put this office to-
gether and after a long train of
was put out, Harold did-
n't like this and started to hang
around our office trying to give
the community the imppession that
he was still 3 member of the reva-
lutionary ranks of Babylon,

After a few days of the breakfast
program, hiswife Michelle decided
that she loved Harold more thanthe
people and went with him,

We say goodbye to the Wright
family and other love birds (iike
the Johnson's) who can't deal for
the people.

8o let this be heard, Harold and
Michelle Wright are not members

L?‘I AROLDW GH, F OGL of the National Committe to Com-

The National Committee toCom-
bat Fascism has no time for crazy
dumb fools who run around pimp~
ing off the people's just struggle

bat Fascism nor will these fools
ever be,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
National

for freedom and self-determination Committee to Combat Fascism

This modern day fhad man can't

5§74 Brushton Ave,

seem to find himself or anything Pittsburgh, Penn.
elst for that matter, He started (412) 242-4728
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Editorials

Through editorials, readers are advised of Party positions on national and
international issues and are presented with the opinions of the hierarchy on inter-
Party matters. ‘

v

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, MARCH 13, 1971 PAGE 2

STATEMENT BY HUEY P. NEWTON, MINISTER
OF DEFENSE OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY

AND SUPREME

SERVANT OF THE PEOPLE, ON

THE OCCASION OF REVOLUTIONARY
INTERCOMMUNAL DAY OF SOLIDARITY-

Power to the People, Brothers and
Sisters,

First of all I would like to thank all
of you for my very presence here, be-
cause if it weren't for the Power of
the People, I wouldn’t be here tonight,
I'm not here because of the Black
Panther Party; 'm not here because of
any grouf, £m not heve because of a
group of k kazis, P'm here b
of the Power of the People,

We must 7 ber that Revoluti
is a process, It's not a conclusion;
because once we conclude, then we be-
come counter-vevolutionary, And that
means even with the gun in our hands,
because fascism also has a gun. And
I would like to say tonight that the Black
Panther Paﬂy stands against all forms
of fasci Iuding sexual fasci
That we are against all kmds of Chau-
vinism, includi racial ;
we're against sexual chauvmzsm,
national chauvinism. We're intercom-
munalists, Before I went lo prison,
most of you know, you are aware, thal
I never made any speeches, yousee, be-
cause I’'m not a very eloguent man,
I'm better known by the actions. And
the Party was built upon the actions,
And the action itself is a process.
And we're not ever fixated, We haven't
accepted any dogma, And we will not,

And I wowd ltke to say this, that
from now on the Party itself will be
better knoun by its contributions to the
People, for the simple reason that some
people around us seemio want to be
known through the Media, But the Party
can only judge itself through establish-
ing certain survwal programs, pending
Revoluti 7 you
make the Revolution, We can't free
bolitical prisoners, only the people can
free political prisoners, And a people
who are not free cannot free their pri-
soners, cannot Jfree the prisoners that
fascism makes. So I would like to say
that we must work very hard in order
to lift the consciousness of the people,
We inust free our Chairman Bobby
Seale, Angela Davis, Ruchell Magee,
the Soledad Brothers, the seven and
the thkree, and all other political pri-
soners. Randy. We have to free all of
them.

Bul we must remember that we must
exhausl every possible lactic. And we
must let it be known that never broad-

ber,
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cast military tactics for military rea- to be able to fight in a protracted
sons, It's perfectly correct to broad- war, And that is why it is necessary
cast military tactics for political rea- for us to develop the correct ideology,
sons. That’s what Uncle Ho said, and which is a system of thinking, And we
I agree with him, So we would like for must not rely upon and conclude with
the people to know that there ave many the philosophy, which isn’t necessarily
things that we will not discussinpublic. a conclusion.

But what you can do is watch the fruits So we're ideologically r
of our work, And we would like to say We're in a tant state of chang
that our Party became anintercommunal And we fight with all people who want
Party upon its actions. And Ithinkthat’s to change, because we know change will
very good. So ’m asking you in order offer our hope. So after all of this, we
to free all political prisoners, free the must pay more attention to what is
people, free the woman and also the happeming. The news media has ai-
man, that we have to get together in tempted to discredit the Party by saying
unity by substituting verbal expressi that it’s over, because they don’t see
Jor action, The final test of the pie is anyome, I think our programs ave better
the action, We'll stand on the Black than the Party, The communities are
Panther Party. The BlackPanther Party involved in forty-four cities. We must
Jfrom 1966 when it was formed will support these; we must expand them,
stand on its record, will stand on the Because I read an article, recently, a
action. We won't claim to beullva- few months ago, where Che had some
leflists; we won’t claim to be infan- problems in Bolivia, because the peas-
tile leftists, What we'll do is act in ants were so unconscious until he conld
accordance with the particular set of not vally them even with the *‘focos’.
conditions and the particular problem They did not understand why the mili-
that we have at a time, So please judge tary, the regular military was dropping,
us upon our actions and we will develop So what did he do, He attempted to
like. that, We will not develop with lip form ceriain brograms that he called
service coming fromanyone. And some- survival programs. He attempted to
times I'm very thankful that I don’t form a free health program in ovder
talk too well, because that's only one to get the peasants inside, to help
way of communication. We say that a them, and also to provide things for his
picture is worth a thousand words, but focos. He also took to form a free

1971

action is supreme,

But what kind of action you take will
depend upon the particular set of con-
ditions, And I say all of this, because
you know the Party and the world to-
day is under turmoil, And this is very
good. We always have welcomed all
forms of contradictions. Because with-
out the contradiction there is no trans-

breakfast program, a free shoe factory,
and a sporting good store ( for obvious
reasons), So programs are good. Be-
cause an act that might be revolutionary
might be counter-revolutionary, if the
correct preparations are not made,

So to be ¢ serious revolutionist, we
must know that we are involved in a
process, and not a set of principles

Jormation, So from the contradiction that
has developed now in the world and in
the Party, we hope to have a qualita-
tive leap. If this leap eliminates some
of us, then, of course, we'll weep for
that. But we must not slop the Revo-
lution, I will not stop the Revolution.
You should not stop it. And, for all
that it's worth, we know that words
will never stop it, Words will not start
the Revolution either, Only action,

‘Sixty-six kicked off the armed mani-
festation of Revolution in this country,
because il focused upon the need for
the People not only lo aefend them-
selves, but also to develop a conscious-
ness necessary lo perform and to acl

21

or that are of face-value
revolutionary, I do not know one thing
that is revolutionary in itself. And all
things might be revolutionary in con-
text, In other words, capitalism was
revolutionary when it kicked out feudal-
ism, And now we have a situation where
the capitalists have become the imper-
ialists, and the people of the world,
of the communities of the world will
have to kick them out. So in order to
Jfree Angela, Bobby, Ruchell Magee
and all other political prisoners, we
must kick the fascists out, And we can-
not do it with lip service,

POWER TO THE PFOPIF
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BOBBY SEALE :

"1 AM THE CHAIRMAN OF
ONLY ONE PARTY.”

March, 1971

This is Brother Bobby Seale, from
the New Haven Courthouse, back in jail,
back here, And I just wanted to say te
the people, the masses of people, toall
the hrothers and sisters, Women’s Lib-
eration Movement, Black hrothers and
sisters, Chicano brothers, the Puerto
Rican brothers, the young revolu-
tionary White youth in America, and
especially, all the Black brothers and
sisters in the Black community, that
I've seen a lot of things happening;
and 've took time to analyse what’s
happening. And [ see presently that
there’re some divisionary, counter-
revolutionary actions goingon, Nowthe
Party accepts constructive criticism,
Constructive criticism! But thedivi-
sionary, counter-revolutionary actions
and jive tactics of Eldridge Cleaver is
doing nothing but aiding the pig power
structure, Aiding the pig power struc-
ture in their attempt to putin gas cham~
bers and jails over 130 political prison~
ers, who are presently, like myself and
Ericka, caught upinthese jails, and are
being railroaded to the gas chamber,
where we're fighting for our lives in
these trials. And this is the only thing
that Eldridge’s actions are doing, This
is the only thing that I can see that is
going on, And my analysis shows this,

There is no splitin the Black Panther
Party, at ail, But the mainthing that we
want to get across, | want to get across,
to the people is that the Party is based
on Survival Programs to serve the peo-
ple, and these survival programs -
from DBreakfast for Children to the
recent programs that I'm designing
right here in jail, in my time that I'm
not in court, which is a decent housing
fit for shelter of human beingsprogram
- these are survival programs -and
this program and all other programs
that all other revolutionary organiza-
tions have are survival programs, that
must sustain the people so the people
can wage a revolutionary struggle,

And Eldridge Cleaver, who’s de-
nouncing these types of programs and
carrying on with all those other divi-
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sionary jivetactics, is negating the real
meaning of a People’s revolutionary
struggle, That's why the Black Panther
Party belongs to the people, because the
survival programs come forth, and we
set up the survival programs to sustain
the people’s revolutionary struggle,
Even the Vietnamese people, if one
would check it out, have their survival
programs; they have their cooperative,
functional survival pragrams throughout
their land, amongst their people, The
people just don’t have guns alone fight-
ing their battle, The people over there
have actual everyday, functional, con-
structive survival programs. In their
countries, in their lands, and in their
everyday operations in fighting rhe
capitalist pigs who occupy thewr coun-
try, they have survival programs. And
those survival programs sustain the
revolutionary  struggle there. Of
course, our survival programs will he
directly related toherein America. But
1, myself, send solidarity and support to
all the socialistic, revolutionary peo-
ples of the world, and the socialistic
countries and lands - and the different
war zones, where the people, the mass-~
es in those lands, are fighting against
the capitalistic, imperialistic ruling
class circles,

And Eldridge Cleaver - who negates
the very survival programs that the
Party is trying to set forth, that the
Central Committee is trying to set
forth, and all the real dedicated, hard-
working brothers in the Party aretry-
ing to set forth to educate the people
and serve the people, these survival
programs { that) sustain the peonle’s
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to the gas chambers, He's aiding the
power structure and causing ustobein
the prisons, because the political pri-
soners are the ones who really initiate
and work hard to maintain the survival
programs for the revolution, the peo~
ple’s revolutionary struggle,

Only the masses of the people can
really free political prisoners, Andthe
people must see the value and the vali-
dity of the survival programs, And get-
ting on down to it, sothepeoplecan un-
derstand where it's at, so thatthepeo-
ple, eventhe supporters that we have all
over Rurope, all the solidarity com-
mittees that are in Rurope, that're in
Sweden, that arein Denmark, andother
countries over there, who support the
freedom of political prisoners in this
country, who support the survival pro-
grams of the poor oppressed people in
this country, and the revolutionary
movement ( who are initiating these
programs), | am trying myself to get
people to understand, that we are beau~
tifully behind them and we are glad and
send greetings to them and praise the
people who are in the solidarity com-
mittees in other countries, and in fact
here in America, .here in Ameri-
KKK-a, 1 think that the people really
have to understand who and what the
Black Panther Party is, so that these
reactionary, counter-revolutionary ,
divisionary tactics will not be misun-
derstood, TheParty is not falling apart,
[t"s just that Eldridge Cleaver has per-
‘sonally defected his own self from the
Party, He defected from the Party.

And 1, Bobby Seale, am the Chairman
of only one Party, And that Party isthe
Party that Brother Huey . Newton is
the Minister of Defense of and one of the
supreme, top servants of the people;
that Brother David flilliard is the Chief
of Staff of; that Brother Juneililliard is
the Assistant Chief of Staff of; that
Bobby [lutton was a member of, before
the pigs murdered him, [ amthe Chair-
man of only one Party, that Brother
Fred Hampton, who loved the survival
programs for the people, wasDeputy
Chairman of, I’'m the Chairman ofonly
one Party, who Brothers Jonathan
Jackson and George Jackson are mem-
bers of, I’'m the Chairman of only one
Party, of the Central Committec of the
Black Panther Party, with Hiey, David,
and the rest of the brothers and sisters
on the Central Committee, where the
Central Headquarters-happens tobelo~
cated on Peralta Street in Qakland,
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(Catifornia), So All Power to the Peo-
pie. Right On, And we're going to stick
together, We ain’t coming up with no
jive. We have to free Brothers Ruchell
Magee, George Jackson; wehaveto free
Sister Angela Davis; we have to free
these brothers and sisters, I am the
Chairman of only onelarty, theParty
that Brother Huey is the Ministerof
Defense, with David Hilliard, June Hil-
liard, etc. And we're going to free po-
litical prisoners; and, we're going to
keep these survival programs going;
and, we're going to wage a People’s
revolutionary struggle, and not no
jive, individualistic, defecting actions,
by some individual who wants to play
power games, | am the Chairmanofthe
Party of which the San Quentin Cadre
is apart and parcel of the sameDParty,
The San Quentin Cadre of the Black
Panther Party.

So all 1 have to say to the people is
that you know where it’s at, We're go-
ing to stick in solidarity. There're a
bunch of jive renegades and jack-a-
tiapes around. But later for that, Just
later for that, Let that ride, cause we
got survival to get onwith, and a Peo-
ple’s revolution to mobilize, And we got
political prisoners tofree allover this
land,

ALL POWER TO THE PROPLE!
RIGHT ON!
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On Friday night, March 27, 1970,
14 yr. old Brother John (Little
Hot-Rod) Hargrove becamethe vic-
tim of & brutal attack inflicted by
a K9 Poitce dog. Thisbrotheralong
with two other bloods ware play~
fully chasing each other alomg the
sidewalk in the area of Sixth aad
Sayder Streets, Whea the brothers
aporoached the corner, one brother
ran past brushing sgainst & lady
standing at the corner. When this
happened  the lady immedistely

bloods kept runming, Soon after the
pig grabbed the brother, s light col-
ored station wagon appeared, Inthe
station wagon weretwoplain clothes
piga. These pigs immediately pro-
ceeded to hand-cuff the blood, beat
him in the face, and unisash a vic-
fous police dog that ripped the
flask off the brother’sbody, As the
brother tried to escapo the blows
of the pig beating him in the face,
the K9 proceeded to bite him all
over his body. While the brother
was being beaten by the pig, and
attacked by the dog, the other pigs
who came aloag proceeded tochase
the other two bloods, Thepigsfired
2 shot barely missingthefore-bhesd

bites all over his body, was taken
to the local police station where
he was booked on suspicion of
plek-pocketing. He did not receive

Aloal ontil 1

any

hours Iater at the Philadelphia
General Hospital; there they gave
him ooe tetnus shot and put a
bandage on eack leg. The pig who

created the vicious attack waslater
{dentified a8 ote of Rizzo's
iaw and order boys of the GRANNY
PATROL, The Granny Patrol iss
special segmeat of piggery which
employs pigs to dress up aswomen
30 that they can arrest suspected
plck-pockets, -

‘The party conducted sx interview
with the bloods who were fortunate
enough to get away, we also spoke
withthe brother’s parents, and wexe
able to visit tbe brother,at the

grabbed the brother. The twoother Youth Study Center, We also spoke

with the people in the community
who d the horrid d
Following are excerpts {mu! tho

RACIST-MAD PIGS SIC K9
POLICE DOG ON BROTHER

When Little Hot-Rod was visited

faggot on Sunday atthe YouthStudy Center,

his body was not healiag properly,
He related that the nurse only
appliesmercurochrome on the bites,
He is suffering .from soreness,
He is sleeping on hard cots in the
over-crowded center, The bites on
his body are swollen and inflamed,
The brotber’'s first remarks to his
family were, “Toll my probm-
tion officer to get me out of bere,
this place s like Byberry ,

Just less than two weeks afo,
the brother was beaten in a cell
Division. This pig beat him 20 bad

tapes which & the

We cannot use names here of the
bloods becsuse it has been pessed
down that the pigs are trying to
round up the other brothers,

The racist pigs approached the
brothers by shouting ‘“Get them
niggers, get them niggers’” They
chased the bloods with tatcher
inives, and what appeared to be
an ax, One brother was hit with
& pipe in the stomach,

People in the community re-
sponded to the arrest and attsck
angrily, When several people in
the di ded that the

that Meth
to the Police Deparimeont, His eyes
were badly damaged. The pig's
name who inflicted that beating
was Juvenile Afd Officar, Charles
Kora. Hot-Rod identiffed Kora as
his assailant and since then, hehas
been harrassed in hisneighborhood
by every plig who comes through,

At 14, Jobn Hargrove is amarked
viclim of Frank Rizzo’s fascists,
Jike 50 many otber Blackyouths in
this city. Pigs are on the loose to
tofitct more physicsl harm to our
people, It 1s high time that we

pigs call off the dog, they were
met with racist remarks from the

plgs.

The attack was so vicious, the dog
ate the underwear oo the brothers
body. In- addition to bites on the
brothers bhands, legs and walst
the dog alao bit the brother in the
back and rectum, The brother suff-
ered from severe beatings by the
pigs, in the fsce,

late our war oo the pigs and
drive them out of our communities.

Seize The Time people of Phila-
delphia, Rizzo and all of his racist
pepar tigers can be rightously blown
away,

Rosemari Mealy
Philadelphis Branch
Black Panther Party
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ARMORY |

AUTHORIZED

Newburyport, Mass. is a small re-
sidental New England town basically
composed of people from the White
working class. Until last Saturday,
September 19, Newburyport’s only
claim to fame was that it is one of
the many small towns surrounding
Boston which are strongholds for
groups like the Minutemen and other
right-wing fascist reactionaries, Las!
Saturday, however, at 6:00 a.m. in
the morning a National Guard Armory
was bombed, hundreds of rounds of
ammunition ripped off, military
personnel records taken and lo top it
off, they left thz scene in a one lon
army pick-up truck, They (the bomb-
ers) attempted to open the varlt holding

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, OCTOBER 17, 1970 PAGE $

NATIONAL GUARD ARMORY BOMBED,

HEROES SUCCESSFULLY ESCAPE

the weapons of the pig army, M-l
rifles, .45 caliber pistols and .30

. caliber sniper carbines, but were not

able to do so. The act was accom-
blished in one fast motion, and the
heroes escaped capture and one weep
later, ““law enforcement officials’’ are
still scratching their heads in wonder-
ment,

And  although the weapons, them-
selves, tools of our liberation werenot
liberated from the oppressor, the
success of this action cannot be denied,

As has been the case in liberation
movements all over the world, the guns
and arms made by and for the op-
pressor eventuallyendsup in the hands
of the oppressed. More important,the
unknown people who accomplished this
act, obtained hundreds of rounds of
desperately needed ammunition, Again,
past experiences has shown that while
the guns themselyes can be oblained
in ample supply, the ammunition, the
bullets, that actually inflicts deathupon
our enemy, becomes very scarce. One
of the necessities of our struggle is
our ability to libarate, stockpile, and

then accurately use the ammunition of
our oppressor upon our oppressor.

As for the military personnal
records, they can obviously be put to
good use., Our oppressors must be
harassed and intimidated day and night,
They must not sleep, nor rest, these
are the devils who plot the genocide
of Black people. The National Guard
Armory in the small town of New-
buryport, like other small time touns
surrounding the Black colony in Bos-
ton is designed to be used against us
in the fascist genocidal plot devised
by the treacherous minds ofthe Nixon-
Agnew-Mitchell clique, It is to be
carried out by those men whose names
and addresses are now in the hands of
the people. Unknown members of the
Jascist majority now appzar before the
beople’s tribunal and will be judged
according to their actions,

This action is just one of many blows
which will be dealt out to the op-
pressor, If this action was intended
to help and serve the people, we wel-
come their help to our just liberation
struggle against the Babylonian
Empire,

ARM YOURSELF
Michael.Fultz
Boston Chapter
Black Panther Party
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Another regular feature in The Black Panther is a weekly article giving detailed
instructions for the handling of firearms, or setting forth deportment for urban
guerrilla warfare. _

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, MAY 9, 1970 PAGE 16

ORGANIZING SELF-

DEFENSE

GROUPS

HOW TO COMBAT C.M.I.

Part §

The princlpal of Juche elf
Reltance) clarified by Eldridge
Cleaver, the Minister of Infor
mation of the Blsck Panther Party,
s “"Use what you got to get whar
you need.” To answer the ques-
tion of how do you combatthe pigs*
C.M.L (communteation, mobllity
and information), we must first
determine what we have going for
ourselves, Checking out the prac-

tice of sclf-defense groups, we
see that we have the power to
determine what fstohappen, when
1* is to happen and how it s sup-
posed to go down, Whar, When
and How (W,W,H,)~ the element of
surprise, The plgs have CM.E,
and self-defense groups have W,
w, H.

To consider a self{-defense op-
eration successful Is not to Just
plan and execute but to plan, exe-
cute AND escape. There have been
too many instances where mem=
bers of sell-defense groups have
planned and executed righteous
blows against this racist system
only to be <aptured, wounded or
killed, These are the consequen=
ces for revolutionary activity,
however we must keep casualties
within an acceptable minimun, The

INFORMATION

slogan must be Maximum Damage
to the Enemy, Minimun Damsge
to Us. Practlce has shown that
when plannlng W.W,H. i it is done
with knowledge and anunderstand-
ing of CM.L caSualties will be
kept within an acceptable mini-
mum, Teo olten, much attentlon
1s given to 2 plan up to the polnt
of executfon withoat giving the

same attentlon to evaslon and es-
cape, that phase of the operation
that determines success, This Is
a subjective approach, a onesfded
approach, WW,H, Is only one side
of the coin, CM.L s the other
side. Because self-defense grours
use W,W.H,, the pigs’ CM.I, does
not go into operation untll a self
defense group commits liself by
actually executing some type of
self-defense activity.

All of us should be aware that
once C.M.1, Is activated pigs start
showing on the setfrom 30seconds
to ! minute maximum in every
mafor clty inBabylon, therefore
the success or fallure ot a de-
fense operation Is dependent upon
the attentfon given to C M1, and
the planning of evasfon andescape.
As 1 see It, learning to deal with
the pigs’ C,M.L, Is the number one
military problem faclng revolu-
tlonary forces In Babylon today.
1t Is time for all who have some=
thing t0 teach, by example, 1o step
forward. And remember, to die
honorably,one does not need com=
pany,

USE WHAT YOU Guf Tu GET

WHAT YOU NEED
D.C.

ORGANIZING SELF-
DEFENSE GROUPS

Part 6 ON REVOLYVERS

1s very easy to conceal.

Parts 1, 2, 3,4and Shave been
in previous issues of the Black
Communlty News Service, Thls
article is on revolvers, it glves a
basie run down on the use of re-
volvers, Check out allof the photo=
graphs andnotesto help youunder~
stand better the functfoning of &
revolver,

SAFETY
PRECAUTIONS:

1. Check to see if gun Is Joaded,
You do this onarevolver by swing=
Ing out the cylinder. Pull back on
the cylinder latch and gently push
out on the cylinder, (see unloading
2 revolver photo §2)

2. Keep your finger off thetrigger
unless practicing trigger squeese
or firing,

3.  Point your gun away from
where someone may be shot-Polm
at the celling or to the floor, but
wherever you point, make sure no
one Is in the way and can be
harmed.

4. Never leavethchammer cocked
on & revolver. (Explanation later
on cocklng a revolver.)

KINDS OF
REVOLVERS:

.38 Snubnose - This gun has only
a 2" barrel and shoots 38's. It

PARTS OF A REVOLVER:

PHOTO #1

.38 CAL REVOLVER

REVOLVER TERMS

BARREL

02€

EXTRACTOR ROD

sreecH

=38 Speclal - Ilas a 4" barre}
and shoots 38's,

-357 Magnum « This is the type
of handgun the pig carrles. The
ammo for this fs .357 magnum,
Metal piercing butlets will plerce
an engine block, This Is the best
type of revolver to have,

«+#1 and .44 Magnums - [favemore
knock down power than 2 357
Magnum, The Highway Parrofcar-
ries these to shoot through car
doors, but a .357 will go through
a car door also and ,357 ammun-
Itlon is more plentiful,

UNLOADING:

Holding gun i left hand (polnt-
ed in safe direction)release cylin=
der latch with right hand, (3).
Push out cylinder with the fingers
of left hand (y2). Now that you
have swung out the cylinder and
the bullets are visible you gently
push down on the extractor and let
bullets drop out into your right
hand (#4).

LOADING:

To load, simply follow the same
steps In unlatching the cylinder,
Then drop bullets  into the
chambers of your cylinder, Gently
push cylinder closed, and you are
ready to fire, DO NOT SLAM
CYLINDER CLOSED, this causes
extra wear on your gun,
COCKING A
REVOLVER:

Put the tip of your thumb on the
hammer holdlng revolver steady
inthe palm of your hand, Do not
put your finger (n the trigger.
Pull straight back steadily onyour
hammer Spur uati! your hammer
locks back, You gun is ready to
fire, do not put your finger In
the trigger untll you are ready
to fire. After cocking hammer,
place your thumb directly on the
feame beslde the hammer, rest~
ing the tip of your thumb on the
cylinder latch. (Photo j4)

Your forefinger should be placed
on the other side of the gun
straight out just above the trigger
guard umll ready to fire, Every-

firing, this s called single action

tiring

e

UNCOCKING A

REVOLVER (LOADED):

Keep your finger off thetrigger)

your thumb on the hamuner {lrmly,
Now with the gun firmly {n your

PHOTO # 2

hand, pointed in a safe direction,
and thumb firmly on the ham=
mer (still cocked) squeeze the trig.
ger slowly unttl you can feel the
hammer releasing. IMMEDIATE=
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URBAN GUERILLAS

Ameriew’s complexity will be
her downfall, for complex power,
commumcations and transpor-
tatlon networks are unprotected.
These systems are the lifelinesof
the industrial and military might
of U.S.A, fascism. The source of
America’s strenjgth is its wlner~
able Achilles heel-thereforeurban
guerrillas, utiltring and relyingon
information di by sympe-
thetic workers, canhaltorsevere~
1y cripple every industryinthe na-
tion, and bring fascism crashing
to its knees. The dams, power
statlons, subsiztions and power
linés are vulnerable, Highly so-

b intieatod et~
works are used by our ememies
for carrying out routine business,
and are an extremely lmportant
factor, in the faseist reaction to
guerilla strikes. The neutraliza-
tion of the fascist communications
1te within the capabilities of urban
guerlllas.

The disruption of thls system
would hamper and cripple not only
the fascist military but would also
eftect all Industrial

Their dual purpose s thatof
destroying all fascist forces and
thelr lackeys, while protectingand
serving our people. The fascist
ruling clique fears this, Theyknow
the Party is preparing to fight
until the last of our enemies bites
the dust. The Party has dered to
take the vanguard role fnthe strug-
gle and will surely defeat US A,
fasclsm Do matter what the odds,
no matter how great the sacri-
fice, The Party is aware that the
fascists will never 1y down thelr
arms of their own accord, And
also aware of the direction that
U.S.A, fascism §s-taking in order
to survive as long as possible.

In Bragil, the gueriila forces
found through social practice that
they could best achieve the goal
of liderating their people from the

strong-hold imposed by the fas-
cist Brazillan oligarchy by waging
urben guerilla warfare. Brazil's
development as an Industrial fas-
cist natlon and the economic and
soclal backwardness of the indig~
enous made the revolu-

The fascist ruling clique realizes
the wunerability of thelr trans.
porfation networks, yet ali fas-
cist military forces and industry
utilize the railways, the state and

tionary forces adapt the strategy
of urban guerrilla warfare. The
urban guerrillas moved to mobi-
lize the workers, and implement
urban guerrilla warfare within the

text of thetr historical exper-

interstate toms and the
airports. Urban guerillas can cut
and constantly harass these im-
portant 1inks.

Urban guerilla teams highly mo-
tivated have already begun to put
their theory into practice. Lists
are being compiled and are con-
stantly updated on fascist and all
enemies of our people, becsuse
the location and identification of
the enemy s an extremely vital
task of urban guerillas. Thisbasic
inteltigence s necessary forplan-
ningretaliatorystrikes against our
enemies, Where thelr killer
growps, for the most, will be un-
able to locate guertllas, urban gue-
rillas will, in every attack hit the
fascist squarely on the chin, Urban
guerillas, belng one with the peo-
ple, must attack 1tke skilled bratn
surgeons-~cutting cut thediseased
tissue while perserving the good.

fences with the working class and
the fascist ruling class oligarchy,
The revolutionary forces haveim-
plemen<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>